
Swindon Borough Council 
 

Audit Committee  
 
Tuesday, 25 November 2008  
 
Committee Room 6, Civic Offices, Swindon 
(Anticipated meeting room) 
 

At 5.30 p.m. 
 
Conservative 
Councillors 

Labour Councillors Liberal Democrat 
Councillors 

Michael Dickinson 
(Chair) 
Mark Edwards 
Mary Martin 
David Sammels 
Peter Stoddart 
 

Des Moffatt (Vice-
Chair) 
Steve Allsopp 
 

  
 

 
 
Committee Officer: Steve Jones (01793 463602) 
email: stevejones@swindon.gov.uk 
Swindon Borough Council, Civic Offices, Euclid Street, Swindon, SN1 2JH 
(Telephone 01793 445500) 
 
 

AGENDA 
PART 1 (PUBLIC ITEMS)   
 

1. Apologies for Absence   

2. Declarations of Interest   
 Members are requested at the start of the meeting to declare any known interests in any 

matter to be considered, and are reminded that any such interest should also be 
declared at the start of an item or during any discussion of the matter concerned.  

 
3. Public Question Time   

 See explanatory note below.  Please phone the Committee Officer whose name and 
number appears at the top of this agenda if you need further guidance).   

 
4. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 4) 

 To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 23rd September 2008  
 

5. Exempt Items - Exclusion of Press and Public   
 Certain items are expected to include the consideration of exempt information and the 

Sub-Committee is, therefore, recommended to resolve "That, in accordance with Section 
100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded during the discussion 
of the matters referred to in the items listed below, on the grounds that they involve the 
likely disclosure of exempt information, as defined in the respective paragraph of Part 1 
of Schedule 12A of the Act". 

 



 
Item No. Paragraph No. 

8 3 
9 and 10 7 

  
 

6. Update on Progress of implementing Internal Audit recommendations 
regarding Project Management (HIA-CE) (Pages 5 - 28) 

7. Audit Committee – Proposed change to the Council’s Constitution (DLDS-
B) (Pages 29 - 34) 

PART 2 (TO BE CONSIDERED WITHOUT THE PRESS AND PUBLIC PRESENT)   
 

8. Risk Management Status Update (DPPC-B) (Pages 35 - 44) 

9. Internal Audit reports identifying significant risk or ‘of concern’ (HIA-CE) 
(Pages 45 - 94) 

10. Head of Internal Audit Update (HIA-CE) (Pages 95 - 104) 

Date of Despatch: 18 November 2008 
 
Key: 
 
 
CE - Chief Executive 
GDC - Group Director: Children 
GDHSC - Group Director: Housing & Social Care 
GDER - Group Director: Environment & Regeneration 
GDBT - Group Director: Business Transformation 
DF - B - Director of Finance 
HIA-CE - Head of Internal Audit 

 
Public Question Time - Swindon Borough Council is committed to increasing its 
accountability to the public and to promoting active citizenship.  Up to 15 minutes will 
be allowed at the start of all Council meetings for questions to the Chair from 
members of the public about the work of the Committee (except for confidential 
matters and specific planning applications).  Questions must be relevant, clear and 
concise.  Because of time constraints Public Question Time is not an opportunity to 
make speeches or statements.  Prior notice of a question to the Director of Law and 
Democratic Services is desirable - particularly if detailed background information is 
needed.   
 
Access Arrangements – The Venue is wheelchair accessible and an infrared 
receiver hearing system is provided.  If you would wish to attend the meeting but 
have any special requirement to enable you to do so please contact the Committee 
Clerk above, as soon as possible prior to the date of the meeting. 
 
If you would like to receive any of the pages contained in this agenda in a larger print 
size please contact the Committee Officer whose name appears on the first page of 
this agenda. 
 



 
The Audit Committee - Terms of Reference 

(the complete terms of reference and programme of activity for the Audit Committee 
are set out in Minute 61 of the meeting of the Audit Sub-Committee held on 25 

January 2006) 
 

To provide independent assurance to the Council on the following responsibilities:  
(i) the effectiveness of the Council’s risk management, internal control and its 

overall assurance framework;  
(ii) the effectiveness of the Council’s financial and non-financial  performance to 

the extent that it might impact upon (i) above;  
(iii) the performance of the Council’s Internal Audit section; 
(iv)  the receipt and review of External Audit reports and liaison with external 

auditors on significant matters identified, and 
(v) advise upon and/or review the effectiveness of any other matters referred to 

the Audit Committee by the Cabinet, the Overview and Scrutiny and 
Regulatory Committees. 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

TUESDAY, 23 SEPTEMBER 2008 
 
 
PRESENT:- Councillors Michael Dickinson (Chair), Mark Edwards, Mary Martin, 
David Sammels and Peter Stoddart 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Steve Allsopp. 
 
16.   Declarations of Interest 

 
 The Chair reminded Members of the need to declare any known interests in 
any matter to be considered at the meeting. 
 
17.   Public Question Time 

 
  No questions were asked under Standing Order 18. 
 
18.   Minutes 

 
 Resolved – That the Minutes of the Meeting held on 24th June 2008 be 
confirmed and signed. 
 
19.   Exempt Items - Exclusion of Press and Public 

 
That, in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, 

the public be excluded during the discussion of the matters referred to in the items 
listed below on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in the respective paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the 
Act. 

 
Item No. Paragraph No. Minute No. 

8 - 9 7 22-23 
 
 
20.   External Audit Report on the Statement of Accounts 2007/08 

 
  Paul Benfield, Martin Robinson, and Peter Smith of the Audit Commission, 
the Council's External Auditors, attended the meeting to present to the Committee 
their report in relation to the Annual Audit of the Council's Statement of Accounts 
and Value for Money conclusion.  The Committee noted that the Council had 
received an unqualified audit opinion in relation to the Accounts with no material 
audit adjustments being required and an unqualified for Value for Money conclusion, 
which was an excellent outcome for the Council.  The Auditiors advised the 
Committee of the minor issues identified within the Appendices to the report, and 
confirmed that they were entirely satisfied with the management response to the 
issues raised.  The Finance Team and External Auditors confirmed that the 
communications and relationship between both parties had been excellent.   
 Resolved – (1) That the Audit Committee notes the content of the External 
Auditors ISA260 Report and its findings in relation to the Audit of the Statement of 
Accounts for 2007/08 and the Value for Money conclusion.  

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



 (2) That the Committee approves the Auditor's Statement of Accounts for 
2007/08 and the Chair of the Audit Committee sign the Statement of Accounts for 
2007/08 on behalf of the Committee.   
 (3) That the Director of Finance be authorised as Section 151 Officer to sign 
the letter of representation to the Audit Commission. 
 (4) That the Finance Team, in particular Darren Stevens, be congratulated on 
their exceptional work on the Accounts for 2007/08 and on the achievement of 
unqualified Accounts. 
 (5) That the Audit Commission be thanked for their work in the first year as 
the Council's External Auditor. 
 
21.   Audit Committee: Member Training 

 
  The Head of Internal Audit circulated a list of possible areas for training for 
Audit Committee Members to assist them in their role.  This training was to keep 
Members of the Audit Committee up-to-date with new legislation, policies and best 
practice to ensure the Committee was able to continue operating independently and 
effectively. 
 Resolved – That Members of the Committee consider the list of possible 
areas of training and inform the Head of Internal Audit what training they would like 
to receive from the list and any other training that they require. 
 
22.   Internal Audit Follow up Contracting of Works 

 
  The Committee considered a report of the Head of Internal Audit and 
presented by the Managing Director of Swindon Commercial Services and the Chief 
Executive, providing an update on the audit of Contracting of Works within Swindon 
Commercial Services and a management response to the findings of the audit.  The 
Committee were pleased to note the significant progress which had be taken place 
on the implementation of the Action Plan, and the management assurance that it 
would be fully implemented.  
 Resolved – (1) That the Committee notes the report of the Head of Internal 
Audit and the improvements made by Swindon Commercial Services. 
 (2) That the Head of Internal Audit consider where the lessons learnt could 
be applied to other areas of the Council and report back to a future meeting of the 
Committee. 
 (3) That the Head of Internal Audit be consulted on the new Swindon 
Commercial Services Procurement Strategy currently in preparation. 
 
23.   Head of Internal Audit Update 

 
 The Committee considered the report of the Head of Internal Audit in relation 
to progress against the Annual Audit Plan, the number of reports finalised since 
June 2008 and progress to date on other audits.  It is was noted that the section 
was slightly behind on target due to carrying a number of vacancies but that the 
main financial systems audits were on target and would take place in the second 
half of the year. 
 The Committee expressed concern of the implications of the Financial 
Management Systems Audit on small primary schools and asked the Director of 
Finance to raise this issue with the Group Director for Children to understand where 
support could be provided and where schools can be encouraged to work in 
collaborative arrangements in order to reduce the workload created by this new 

Page 2



statutory duty. 
 Resolved – (1) That the Head of Internal Audit Update Report be noted. 
 (2) That the Head of Internal Audit bring back a report to the next Committee 
on progress on the implementation of the Benefits Claims Processing Audit Action 
Plan and invite the relevant Director and Lead Member to attend and answer any 
questions from the Committee. 
 (3) That the Director for Children report back to the Committee at a future 
meeting on support that can be provided to schools in relation to the Financial 
Management Systems Auditing requirements. 
 (4) That the Committee noted the new addition of the Internal Audit Fraud 
Bulletin as tabled at the meeting. 
 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Update on Progress of implementing Internal Audit recommendations regarding 

Project Management 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE Date: 25th November 2008 
 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Nick Hobbs on 
Direct Dial No. 01793 463940 or email nhobbs@swindon.gov.uk 
 

Author: Head of Internal Audit 
Wards Affected: None 

Purpose 
To inform the Audit Committee on the progress made to date in implementing 
agreed Internal Audit recommendations regarding Project Management. 

 

Recommendation 
• It is recommended that the contents of the report be noted. 
 

 
1 Reasons 

 
1.1 The Council’s Audit Committee has a strategic role to ensure that the 

Council’s assurance framework is operating effectively. To this end it 
should seek assurance that key areas that contribute to this framework 
are operating properly. 

 
1.2 An Internal Audit report on the system for Project Management was 

presented to the March 2008 meeting of the Committee. The report 
identified fundamental weaknesses in the system resulting in a 
significant potential risk to the Council. 

 
1.3 Members requested, at the March meeting, that the relevant Group 

Director/Director return in approximately six months to inform the 
Committee of progress in implementing agreed Internal audit 
recommendations. 

 
 
2 Detail 

 
2.1 The initial review of Project Management was reported to the March 

2008 meeting of the Committee and gave an audit opinion of 
‘significant’ risk.  

 
2.2 The main issues raised in the original report were: 

 
• Strategic planning should be carried out to establish the needs 

associated with the Council’s current and future high level of project and 
programme activity. It should identify the core corporate structures and 

Agenda Item 6

Page 5



 
Update on Progress of implementing Internal Audit recommendations regarding 

Project Management 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE Date: 25th November 2008 
 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Nick Hobbs on 
Direct Dial No. 01793 463940 or email nhobbs@swindon.gov.uk 
 

processes that are required, aligning business and IT processes to 
support investment.  

• Corporate responsibility for project management should be determined, 
and allocated to a central project/programme management office (PMO). 
The PMO should capture, monitor and quality assure projects checking 
that key project controls operate. It should be responsible for updating 
corporate (intranet) guidance; this should incorporate project 
management guidance based on PRINCE2 with other Council control 
processes, i.e. Best Value procurement, Gateway reviews, commitment 
accounting and accurate forecasting of costs against budget. 

 
• The Council must ensure that project organisation is appropriate and 

effective. In particular, ensure that the Project Executive (Sponsor) role 
be customised for the project and the project manager should have the 
authority to ensure tasks are carried out.  Project and Programme 
Boards should direct the projects, authorise stages, give advice and 
approve new plans, but do not need to address day to day issues, 
allocate tasks, chase up on activities not done.    

 
• An appropriate level of training in PRINCE2 should be given to Project 

Team members with encouragement by the Council to ensure that 
project disciplines are adequate amongst partner agencies. 

 
• The Programme Management Office should be responsible for ensuring 

that key project control documents are produced, and reviewed by a 
project assurance role. Particular attention should be paid to the 
structure and controls for projects to be delivered jointly with partners 
(e.g. Capita, PCT and through Local Area Agreements). 

 
• It is essential that resources, skills and capacity be retained to support 

the growth in project activity and the joint projects that will be initiated 
within the Council’s planned growth period. 

 
2.3 Attached, as Appendix 1, is the Group Director: Business 

Transformation’s update on the progress made in implementing the 
audit recommendations. 

 
2.4 The Group Director will be at the November meeting of the Committee 

to update Members and answer any questions. 
 
Alternative Options 
 
Not Applicable 
 

Page 6



 
Update on Progress of implementing Internal Audit recommendations regarding 

Project Management 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE Date: 25th November 2008 
 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Nick Hobbs on 
Direct Dial No. 01793 463940 or email nhobbs@swindon.gov.uk 
 

Risk Management 
Financial and Procurement Implications 
There are no direct financial implications arising from this report however the 
detailed audit report address the suitability of internal controls within the systems 
examined.  
Legal/Human Rights Implications 
Internal Audit is a statutory requirement of the Accounts and Audit Regulations 
2006. The Internal Audit service also provides assurance to the Director of 
Finance regarding the requirements of Section 151 of the Local Government Act 
1972. 

Links to Corporate Plans and Policies (in particular to Swindon 2010 Promises) 
Internal Control, Audit Committee and the Statement on Internal Control all 
feature significantly in the CPA Use of Resources Assessment. Effective systems 
of internal control within the Council will help to ensure that the objectives set out 
in the Corporate Plan and Swindon 2010 are achieved. 

 
 
Consultees  
The Director of Finance (Section 151 Officer) and the Director of Law and Democratic 
Services (Monitoring Officer) are consulted on all reports. 
Group Director: Business Transformation 
Project Management Office Manager 
 
Appendices / Background papers 
Appendix 1:   Project Management – Update on progress with implementing Internal 

Audit recommendations 
 
Key Decision/Decision in Forward Plan 
Not Applicable 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



S
W

IN
D

O
N

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

S
W

IN
D

O
N

 IN
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
U

D
IT

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

LL
O

W
 U

P
 

 

A
U

D
IT

 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 B

Y
 

M
ar

k 
H

op
ki

ns
 –

 P
M

O
 

M
an

ag
er

 
D

A
TE

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
8 

R
E

P
O

R
T 

D
A

TE
D

 
O

ct
ob

er
-D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
7 

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y
 

H
ite

sh
 P

at
el

 
P

A
G

E
 

1 
O

F 
19

 

N
O

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 
tim

es
ca

le
. 

C
om

m
en

ts
/A

ct
io

ns
 b

y 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t 
at

 th
e 

tim
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t. 

St
at

us
 

Fo
llo

w
 U

p 
R

es
po

ns
e 

  
S

ta
tu

s:
 1

=I
m

pl
em

en
te

d,
 2

=B
ei

ng
 Im

pl
em

en
te

d,
 3

=N
ot

 Im
pl

em
en

te
d,

 4
=S

up
er

se
de

d,
 5

=O
th

er
 

 

1.
1 

S
tra

te
gi

c 
pl

an
ni

ng
 s

ho
ul

d 
ad

dr
es

s 
th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 a

 
hi

gh
 l

ev
el

 o
f 

pr
oj

ec
t 

an
d 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

ac
tiv

ity
. 

It 
ne

ed
s 

to
 i

de
nt

ify
 t

he
 c

or
e 

co
rp

or
at

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 
an

d 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

th
at

 
ar

e 
re

qu
ire

d,
 

al
ig

ni
ng

 
bu

si
ne

ss
 

an
d 

IT
 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
to

 
su

pp
or

t 
in

ve
st

m
en

t. 
 

 
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
m

us
t 

ev
al

ua
te

 
th

e 
le

ve
l 

of
 

jo
in

t 
w

or
ki

ng
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

ne
xt

 fe
w

 y
ea

rs
 (

e.
g.

 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 C
ap

ita
, o

r w
ith

in
 th

e 
S

B
C

/P
C

T 
M

ul
ti-

A
ge

nc
y 

Te
am

s)
. 

 T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

m
us

t 
ha

ve
 

pr
oj

ec
t 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
an

d 
co

nt
ro

ls
 i

n 
pl

ac
e 

so
 th

at
 w

he
n 

S
B

C
 w

or
ks

 w
ith

 th
ird

 p
ar

tie
s 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 c

om
m

on
 o

ut
co

m
es

 a
nd

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
, 

it 
ca

n 
be

 c
le

ar
 o

n 
w

ha
t i

s 
ex

pe
ct

ed
. R

eq
ui

re
d 

sk
ill

s,
 

ca
pa

bi
lit

ie
s,

 
re

po
rti

ng
 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
 

an
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

m
us

t b
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

. S
B

C
 

sh
ou

ld
 r

ev
ie

w
 t

he
 w

ay
 f

or
w

ar
d,

 o
r 

al
te

rn
at

iv
el

y,
 

se
t 

up
 a

 s
tra

te
gy

 r
ev

ie
w

 t
ea

m
 w

ith
 w

id
er

 i
np

ut
 

e.
g.

 
C

ap
ita

, 
P

C
T.

 
It 

m
ay

 
be

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
to

 
in

co
rp

or
at

e 
th

is
 in

 a
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 c
lie

nt
 r

ol
e 

th
at

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
un

de
rta

ke
s 

in
 m

an
ag

in
g 

pa
rtn

er
s.

 
  C

on
tin

ue
d 

O
ve

rle
af

. 
 

G
ro

up
 

D
ire

ct
or

 
of

 
B

us
in

es
s 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

 M
ay

 2
00

8 

A
 P

M
O

 is
 b

ei
ng

 s
et

 u
p 

an
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

op
er

at
io

na
l b

y 
31

-A
ug

-0
8.

  
D

ur
in

g 
20

08
/0

9 
th

e 
P

M
O

 w
ill

 i
nt

ro
du

ce
 

po
rtf

ol
io

, 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
pr

ac
tic

es
 a

nd
 t

oo
ls

 
th

at
 d

o 
no

t c
ur

re
nt

ly
 e

xi
st

 in
 S

B
C

.  
Th

e 
po

rtf
ol

io
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
w

ill
 

en
su

re
 

a 
cr

os
s-

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
(s

) 
vi

ew
 o

f 
pr

oj
ec

t 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 

an
d 

en
ab

le
 

de
ci

si
on

-m
ak

in
g 

at
 t

hi
s 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
le

ve
l. 

 
A

t 
po

rtf
ol

io
 

le
ve

l, 
jo

in
t 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ill

 b
e 

ev
al

ua
te

d.
  

Th
e 

P
C

T 
w

ill
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 t
he

 s
co

pe
 

of
 

th
e 

PM
O

 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 
20

08
/0

9.
 

 
Th

e 
P

M
O

 
is

 
a 

jo
in

t 
cr

ea
tio

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
S

B
C

 a
nd

 C
ap

ita
 

an
d 

w
ill

 
en

su
re

 
a 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 

pr
oj

ec
t 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

pr
oc

es
s 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

. 
    C

on
tin

ue
d 

O
ve

rle
af

. 

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

P
M

O
 

w
as

 
la

un
ch

ed
 

du
rin

g 
A

ug
us

t 
20

08
, 

in
iti

al
ly

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 

su
pp

or
t 

to
 

th
e 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

/p
ro

je
ct

s 
ac

ro
ss

 
S

B
C

 
an

d 
th

e 
pa

rtn
er

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
. 

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
of

 
th

e 
to

ol
s 

to
 

su
pp

or
t p

ro
je

ct
s 

an
d 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

co
nt

in
ue

 i
nc

lu
di

ng
 a

 s
ha

re
po

in
t 

sy
st

em
. 

 Th
e 

P
M

O
 P

ro
je

ct
 B

oa
rd

 re
m

ai
ns

 
in

 p
la

ce
 t

o 
ac

t 
as

 a
n 

on
go

in
g 

S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
up

 
fo

r 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
of

 
th

e 
P

M
O

 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
va

rio
us

 le
ve

ls
 o

f t
he

 
P

or
tfo

lio
, 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

an
d 

P
ro

je
ct

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
M

at
ur

ity
 

M
od

el
 (O

G
C

). 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
of

 th
e 

P
M

O
 P

ro
je

ct
 

B
oa

rd
 i

nc
lu

de
s 

a 
Jo

in
t 

D
ire

ct
or

 
fro

m
 

A
S

C
/P

C
Y

, 
an

d 
fro

m
 

C
ap

ita
. 

Page 9



S
W

IN
D

O
N

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

S
W

IN
D

O
N

 IN
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
U

D
IT

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

LL
O

W
 U

P
 

 

A
U

D
IT

 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 B

Y
 

M
ar

k 
H

op
ki

ns
 –

 P
M

O
 

M
an

ag
er

 
D

A
TE

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
8 

R
E

P
O

R
T 

D
A

TE
D

 
O

ct
ob

er
-D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
7 

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y
 

H
ite

sh
 P

at
el

 
P

A
G

E
 

2 
O

F 
19

 

N
O

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 
tim

es
ca

le
. 

C
om

m
en

ts
/A

ct
io

ns
 b

y 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t 
at

 th
e 

tim
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t. 

St
at

us
 

Fo
llo

w
 U

p 
R

es
po

ns
e 

  
S

ta
tu

s:
 1

=I
m

pl
em

en
te

d,
 2

=B
ei

ng
 Im

pl
em

en
te

d,
 3

=N
ot

 Im
pl

em
en

te
d,

 4
=S

up
er

se
de

d,
 5

=O
th

er
 

 

1.
1 

A
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e/
P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t O
ffi

ce
 (P

M
O

) 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

se
t u

p 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
er

e 
is

 a
 fr

am
ew

or
k 

fo
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

co
nt

ro
l 

of
 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

.  
Th

e 
P

M
O

 m
us

t 
ha

ve
 t

he
 c

ap
ab

ili
ty

 a
nd

 c
ap

ac
ity

 
to

 e
xe

cu
te

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

ro
le

s.
   

   
  

 
Th

e 
P

M
O

 
di

re
ct

io
n 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
a 

st
ee

rin
g 

gr
ou

p 
th

at
 w

ill
 in

cl
ud

e 
an

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 d
ire

ct
or

 f
ro

m
 C

ap
ita

, 
an

d 
w

he
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

po
ss

ib
ly

 
fro

m
 th

e 
P

C
T.

 
 Fo

r 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

la
te

r 
in

 
th

is
 

do
cu

m
en

t, 
th

e 
ta

rg
et

 o
f 

th
e 

P
M

O
 

is
 to

 e
ns

ur
e:

 
• 

S
tra

te
gi

c 
em

ph
as

is
 

fo
r 

al
l 

pr
oj

ec
ts

.  
• 

P
ro

je
ct

 
S

po
ns

or
s 

ar
e 

an
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
lin

k 
be

tw
ee

n 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
B

oa
rd

 &
 th

e 
P

ro
je

ct
. 

• 
P

ro
je

ct
 te

am
s 

ar
e 

ca
pa

bl
e 

of
 

de
liv

er
in

g 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

: 
- 

Th
ey

 
ha

ve
 

th
e 

sk
ill

s 
&

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e.

 
- 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

re
 a

va
ila

bl
e.

 
- 

E
ffe

ct
iv

e 
to

ol
s 

&
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 
ar

e 
in

 p
la

ce
. 

R
el

ia
bl

e 
an

d 
tim

el
y 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

or
ts

 
de

ci
si

on
-m

ak
in

g 
pr

oc
es

se
s.

 

 
 

Page 10



S
W

IN
D

O
N

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

S
W

IN
D

O
N

 IN
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
U

D
IT

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

LL
O

W
 U

P
 

 

A
U

D
IT

 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 B

Y
 

M
ar

k 
H

op
ki

ns
 –

 P
M

O
 

M
an

ag
er

 
D

A
TE

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
8 

R
E

P
O

R
T 

D
A

TE
D

 
O

ct
ob

er
-D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
7 

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y
 

H
ite

sh
 P

at
el

 
P

A
G

E
 

3 
O

F 
19

 

N
O

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 
tim

es
ca

le
. 

C
om

m
en

ts
/A

ct
io

ns
 b

y 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t 
at

 th
e 

tim
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t. 

St
at

us
 

Fo
llo

w
 U

p 
R

es
po

ns
e 

  
S

ta
tu

s:
 1

=I
m

pl
em

en
te

d,
 2

=B
ei

ng
 Im

pl
em

en
te

d,
 3

=N
ot

 Im
pl

em
en

te
d,

 4
=S

up
er

se
de

d,
 5

=O
th

er
 

 

1.
2 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

sh
ou

ld
 a

na
ly

se
 w

ha
t 

it 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

s 
by

 a
 p

ro
je

ct
, a

nd
 to

 d
ef

in
e 

it 
be

ar
in

g 
in

 m
in

d 
th

e 
ty

pe
 o

f 
ag

en
cy

 /
 p

ar
tn

er
 /

 c
om

m
un

ity
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

S
B

C
 i

s 
lik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
de

liv
er

in
g 

w
ith

in
 i

ts
 g

ro
w

th
 

ho
riz

on
 (

20
20

). 
Th

is
 m

ay
 i

nc
lu

de
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 t
o 

ca
pi

ta
l 

an
d 

re
ve

nu
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 
an

d 
ex

te
rn

al
ly

 
fin

an
ce

d 
pr

oj
ec

ts
. 

It 
m

ay
 in

cl
ud

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 o

f 
lo

w
 

co
st

 b
ut

 w
hi

ch
 h

av
e 

a 
hi

gh
 im

pa
ct

. 
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

m
us

t 
be

 d
ef

in
ed

 s
o 

th
at

 t
he

y 
ca

n 
be

 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

an
d 

m
an

ag
ed

. C
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
as

 t
o 

th
e 

na
tu

re
 o

f 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 t

ha
t 

w
ar

ra
nt

 
pr

oj
ec

t c
on

tro
ls

 –
 fo

r e
xa

m
pl

e,
 w

he
th

er
 fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 
st

ud
ie

s 
sh

ou
ld

 
be

 
de

fin
ed

 
as

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
, 

an
d 

w
he

th
er

 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

an
y 

“B
us

in
es

s 
as

 
U

su
al

” 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 th

at
 s

ho
ul

d 
po

te
nt

ia
lly

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 (s
uc

h 
as

 
La

nd
 

an
d 

P
ro

pe
rty

 
sa

le
/ 

pu
rc

ha
se

 
ne

go
tia

tio
ns

). 
 G

ui
da

nc
e 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 a

ll 
m

an
ag

er
s 

so
 

th
at

 t
he

y 
kn

ow
 w

ha
t 

co
ns

tit
ut

es
 a

 p
ro

je
ct

. 
 T

he
 

gu
id

an
ce

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 r
eg

ul
ar

ly
. 

C
rit

er
ia

 
fo

r 
as

se
ss

in
g 

w
ha

t 
co

ns
tit

ut
es

 a
 p

ro
je

ct
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
cl

ea
rly

 
st

at
ed

, 
w

ith
 

up
 

to
 

da
te

 
ex

am
pl

es
, 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 r
eg

ul
ar

ly
. T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
th

e 
fir

st
 s

ta
ge

 o
f 

in
tra

ne
t 

gu
id

an
ce

, 
or

 d
is

se
m

in
at

io
n 

di
re

ct
 to

 S
er

vi
ce

 D
ire

ct
or

s.
 

 

G
ro

up
 

D
ire

ct
or

 
of

 
B

us
in

es
s 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

 M
ay

 2
00

8 
   

A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 d
ef

in
iti

on
 o

f 
a 

pr
oj

ec
t 

w
ill

 b
e 

do
ne

 b
y 

th
e 

P
M

O
 i

n 
A

pr
-

08
. 

 A
 B

us
in

es
s 

C
as

e 
to

 B
en

ef
its

 
pa

th
 

w
ill

 
be

 
cr

ea
te

d 
th

at
 

w
ill

 
en

su
re

 t
he

 i
nt

el
lig

en
t 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

to
ol

s 
an

d 
te

ch
ni

qu
es

 f
or

 c
on

tro
lli

ng
 d

iff
er

en
t 

ty
pe

s 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

.  
G

ui
da

nc
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 i
n 

a 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 f
or

m
s:

 
re

ad
in

g 
m

at
er

ia
l 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
on

 t
he

 
In

tra
ne

t, 
a 

fo
rm

al
 p

ro
ce

ss
 f

lo
w

 i
n 

S
ha

re
po

in
t 

(a
 

sp
ec

ia
l 

P
M

O
 

S
ha

re
po

in
t 

to
ol

) 
an

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
tra

in
in

g,
 m

en
to

rin
g 

an
d 

co
ac

hi
ng

. 
 Th

is
 w

ill
 b

e 
ro

lle
d 

ou
t 

in
 s

ta
ge

s 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

co
ur

se
 o

f 2
00

8/
09

.  

B
ei

ng
 

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
ef

in
iti

on
 a

gr
ee

d 
by

 t
he

 
P

M
O

 B
oa

rd
 in

 A
ug

us
t 2

00
8.

 
B

us
in

es
s 

ca
se

 th
ro

ug
h 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
re

al
is

at
io

n 
ag

re
ed

 
(1

1th
 

Ju
ne

 
20

08
, v

er
si

on
 7

.4
) 

S
ha

re
po

in
t s

ys
te

m
 w

ith
 a

 fo
rm

al
 

“p
ro

ce
ss

 fl
ow

” 
fo

r 
tra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ac
tiv

ity
, p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 

is
 u

nd
er

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
– 

in
iti

al
ly

 
to

 
su

pp
or

t 
th

e 
Tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e,
 

an
d 

th
en

 
w

ho
le

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
fro

m
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

00
9.

 
 A

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 

ne
ed

s 
an

al
ys

is
 

qu
es

tio
nn

ai
re

 
w

as
 

se
nt

 
to

 
al

l 
pr

oj
ec

t 
an

d 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
m

an
ag

er
s 

du
rin

g 
Ju

ly
/A

ug
us

t 
20

08
; 

54
 o

f 
th

es
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

tu
rn

ed
 

an
d 

th
e 

re
su

lts
 

an
al

ys
ed

. 
Th

e 
P

M
O

 
w

or
ki

ng
 

w
ith

 
S

B
C

 
L&

D
 t

o 
ag

re
e 

th
e 

su
pp

or
t 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 
fo

r 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
an

d 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

O
G

C
 

qu
al

ifi
ca

tio
ns

, 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
an

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
 c

as
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

 

Page 11



S
W

IN
D

O
N

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

S
W

IN
D

O
N

 IN
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
U

D
IT

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

LL
O

W
 U

P
 

 

A
U

D
IT

 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 B

Y
 

M
ar

k 
H

op
ki

ns
 –

 P
M

O
 

M
an

ag
er

 
D

A
TE

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
8 

R
E

P
O

R
T 

D
A

TE
D

 
O

ct
ob

er
-D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
7 

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y
 

H
ite

sh
 P

at
el

 
P

A
G

E
 

4 
O

F 
19

 

N
O

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 
tim

es
ca

le
. 

C
om

m
en

ts
/A

ct
io

ns
 b

y 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t 
at

 th
e 

tim
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t. 

St
at

us
 

Fo
llo

w
 U

p 
R

es
po

ns
e 

  
S

ta
tu

s:
 1

=I
m

pl
em

en
te

d,
 2

=B
ei

ng
 Im

pl
em

en
te

d,
 3

=N
ot

 Im
pl

em
en

te
d,

 4
=S

up
er

se
de

d,
 5

=O
th

er
 

 

1.
2 

 
 

 
 

Fo
llo

w
-u

p 
w

ith
 th

os
e 

pr
oj

ec
t a

nd
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

m
an

ag
er

s 
th

at
 h

av
e 

no
t 

ye
t 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 r

et
ur

ne
d 

th
e 

LN
A

 h
as

 s
ta

rte
d 

(N
ov

 2
00

8)
 

Page 12



S
W

IN
D

O
N

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

S
W

IN
D

O
N

 IN
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
U

D
IT

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

LL
O

W
 U

P
 

 

A
U

D
IT

 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 B

Y
 

M
ar

k 
H

op
ki

ns
 –

 P
M

O
 

M
an

ag
er

 
D

A
TE

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
8 

R
E

P
O

R
T 

D
A

TE
D

 
O

ct
ob

er
-D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
7 

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y
 

H
ite

sh
 P

at
el

 
P

A
G

E
 

5 
O

F 
19

 

N
O

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 
tim

es
ca

le
. 

C
om

m
en

ts
/A

ct
io

ns
 b

y 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t 
at

 th
e 

tim
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t. 

St
at

us
 

Fo
llo

w
 U

p 
R

es
po

ns
e 

  
S

ta
tu

s:
 1

=I
m

pl
em

en
te

d,
 2

=B
ei

ng
 Im

pl
em

en
te

d,
 3

=N
ot

 Im
pl

em
en

te
d,

 4
=S

up
er

se
de

d,
 5

=O
th

er
 

 

1.
3 

A
 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e 
sh

ou
ld

 
be

 
de

si
gn

ed
 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

ar
e 

fo
rm

al
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
an

d 
ca

pt
ur

ed
 a

t 
th

e 
co

rp
or

at
e 

le
ve

l. 
W

ith
ou

t 
th

is
 it

 is
 n

ot
 p

os
si

bl
e 

to
 v

er
ify

 t
ha

t 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

re
 s

et
 u

p 
in

 a
 c

on
tro

lle
d 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t, 

an
d 

th
at

 t
he

 k
ey

 s
ta

ge
s,

 p
ro

je
ct

 c
on

tro
ls

 a
nd

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
ha

ve
 

be
en

 
pu

t 
in

 
pl

ac
e.

  
Id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
si

st
ed

 b
y 

if 
de

ta
ile

d 
gu

id
el

in
es

 a
nd

 e
xa

m
pl

es
 a

re
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

on
 

th
e 

de
fin

iti
on

 
of

 
a 

pr
oj

ec
t, 

as
 

in
 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

1.
2 

ab
ov

e.
 (

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

ou
ts

ta
nd

in
g 

fro
m

 2
00

5 
au

di
t).

 
   A

 c
or

po
ra

te
 p

ro
ce

ss
 f

or
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

m
us

t 
be

 
in

tro
du

ce
d 

th
at

 
in

cl
ud

es
 

th
e 

C
ap

ita
l 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

Th
is

 
sh

ou
ld

 
in

cl
ud

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
on

 th
e 

go
od

 w
or

k 
be

in
g 

do
ne

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ap

ita
l H

ig
hl

ig
ht

 R
ep

or
tin

g 
Te

am
.  

 
   A

 
P

ro
je

ct
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

O
ffi

ce
 

(P
M

O
) 

sh
ou

ld
 

cl
ea

rly
 

de
fin

e 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
co

nt
ro

ls
 

an
d 

ex
pe

ct
at

io
ns

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

ird
 p

ar
tie

s/
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

w
or

k 
to

 c
om

m
on

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
. 

G
ro

up
 

D
ire

ct
or

 
of

 
B

us
in

es
s 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

 M
ay

 2
00

8 
  

A
s 

pa
rt 

of
 

th
e 

po
rtf

ol
io

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
fu

nc
tio

n 
th

e 
P

M
O

 
w

ill
 

cr
ea

te
 

(d
ur

in
g 

A
pr

-0
8)

 
a 

‘p
ro

je
ct

 
re

gi
st

er
’. 

 
Fu

ll 
po

rtf
ol

io
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

w
ill

 b
e 

ro
lle

d 
ou

t 
by

 
th

e 
P

M
O

, 
w

ith
 a

n 
in

iti
al

 p
or

tfo
lio

 
re

vi
ew

 
in

 
th

e 
fir

st
 

qu
ar

te
r 

of
 

20
08

/0
9 

an
d 

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
 r

ev
ie

w
s 

as
 

pa
rt 

of
 

th
e 

no
rm

al
 

A
O

P
 

re
vi

ew
s.

 
 Th

e 
P

M
O

 
w

ill
 

in
tro

du
ce

 
pr

oj
ec

t 
co

nt
ro

ls
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 t
he

 B
us

in
es

s 
C

as
e 

to
 B

en
ef

its
 P

at
h,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

to
ol

ki
t 

to
 a

ss
is

t 
in

 t
he

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

of
 th

os
e 

co
nt

ro
ls

. 
 Th

e 
C

ap
ita

l 
H

ig
hl

ig
ht

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

pr
oc

es
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 a
nd

 ro
lle

d 
ou

t t
o 

al
l p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
 

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

S
B

C
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

or
tfo

lio
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

cr
ea

te
d,

 
an

d 
up

da
te

d 
(la

te
st

 
up

da
te

 N
ov

 2
00

8)
 

Li
nk

 b
et

w
ee

n 
ea

ch
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

nd
 

th
e 

pr
im

ar
y/

se
co

nd
ar

y 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

ou
tc

om
es

 (
S

co
re

ca
rd

) 
ha

s 
be

en
 

ag
re

ed
 

w
ith

 
pr

oj
ec

t 
m

an
ag

er
s/

sp
on

so
rs

. 
 Th

e 
fir

st
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

or
tfo

lio
 r

ev
ie

w
 

w
as

 i
nc

lu
de

d 
w

ith
 t

he
 Q

ua
rte

rly
 

B
us

in
es

s 
R

ev
ie

w
 

(p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

C
P

A
R

) 
at

 C
or

po
ra

te
 B

oa
rd

 o
n 

th
e 

29
th
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
8;

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
w

er
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
fo

r 
di

sc
us

si
on

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 ri

sk
, c

os
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

tu
s.

 
 M

on
th

ly
 

st
at

us
 

re
po

rti
ng

, 
co

ns
ol

id
at

in
g 

C
ap

ita
l 

H
ig

hl
ig

ht
 

R
ep

or
ts

 
an

d 
th

e 
P

ro
m

is
e 

R
ep

or
ts

, 
ha

s 
be

en
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 S

B
C

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
re

po
rti

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
 t

o 
in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
fu

ll 
po

rtf
ol

io
. 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
is

 n
ow

 g
at

he
re

d 
vi

a 
O

ra
cl

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
ls

 fo
r a

ll 
pr

oj
ec

ts
. 

 

Page 13



S
W

IN
D

O
N

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

S
W

IN
D

O
N

 IN
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
U

D
IT

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

LL
O

W
 U

P
 

 

A
U

D
IT

 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 B

Y
 

M
ar

k 
H

op
ki

ns
 –

 P
M

O
 

M
an

ag
er

 
D

A
TE

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
8 

R
E

P
O

R
T 

D
A

TE
D

 
O

ct
ob

er
-D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
7 

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y
 

H
ite

sh
 P

at
el

 
P

A
G

E
 

6 
O

F 
19

 

N
O

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 
tim

es
ca

le
. 

C
om

m
en

ts
/A

ct
io

ns
 b

y 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t 
at

 th
e 

tim
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t. 

St
at

us
 

Fo
llo

w
 U

p 
R

es
po

ns
e 

  
S

ta
tu

s:
 1

=I
m

pl
em

en
te

d,
 2

=B
ei

ng
 Im

pl
em

en
te

d,
 3

=N
ot

 Im
pl

em
en

te
d,

 4
=S

up
er

se
de

d,
 5

=O
th

er
 

 

1.
4 

C
or

po
ra

te
 c

on
tro

l 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
vi

a 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 

ke
y 

pr
oj

ec
t d

at
a 

an
d 

st
ag

es
 o

n 
a 

ce
nt

ra
l p

ro
je

ct
s 

re
gi

st
er

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 re

-in
tro

du
ce

d.
  

Th
e 

re
gi

st
er

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 c

om
pl

et
e 

an
d 

su
pp

or
te

d 
by

 c
le

ar
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

fo
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

  
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g 
fro

m
 2

00
5 

au
di

t. 
 Id

ea
lly

 
th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
w

ill
 

be
 

au
to

m
at

ic
al

ly
 

pr
ov

id
ed

 f
ro

m
 t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

on
tro

ls
 t

he
m

se
lv

es
 

pr
oj

ec
t i

ni
tia

tio
n 

do
cu

m
en

ts
, p

la
ns

, p
ro

du
ct

s 
an

d 
hi

gh
lig

ht
 r

ep
or

ts
, 

su
ch

 t
ha

t 
th

ey
 k

ey
 i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

ca
n 

be
 e

as
ily

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
an

d 
ex

tra
ct

ed
. 

 A
 P

M
O

 (P
ro

je
ct

/P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t O

ffi
ce

) 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

se
t 

up
 t

o 
ca

rr
y 

ou
t 

th
is

 r
ol

e,
 a

nd
 

D
ire

ct
or

at
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 in

fo
rm

ed
 o

f t
he

 ro
le

 o
f t

he
 

P
M

O
.  

A
ll 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 s
ho

ul
d 

re
po

rt 
ke

y 
da

ta
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

by
 a

 
co

rp
or

at
e 

P
M

O
 

fu
nc

tio
n.

 
P

la
ns

 
sh

ou
ld

 
be

 
ba

se
lin

ed
. R

ep
or

ts
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 q
ua

lit
y 

as
su

re
d 

by
 

th
e 

P
M

O
. Q

ua
lit

y 
st

an
da

rd
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
se

t b
y 

th
e 

P
M

O
 

w
ith

 
m

in
im

um
 

co
nt

en
ts

/ 
co

m
po

si
tio

n 
of

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
pr

od
uc

ts
 

an
d 

le
ve

l 
of

 
pl

an
 

re
po

rti
ng

.  
(A

 m
em

be
r o

f t
he

 C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ro
je

ct
 T

ea
m

 s
ho

ul
d 

co
nt

ro
l a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

re
gi

st
er

.  
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g 
fro

m
 

20
05

 
au

di
t, 

su
pe

rs
ed

ed
 

by
 

P
M

O
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n)
. 

G
ro

up
 

D
ire

ct
or

 
of

 
B

us
in

es
s 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

 M
ay

 2
00

8 
 

Th
e 

B
us

in
es

s 
C

as
e 

to
 

B
en

ef
its

 
pa

th
 i

nt
ro

du
ce

d 
by

 t
he

 P
M

O
 w

ill
 

en
su

re
 

th
at

 
al

l 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 

ar
e 

co
nt

ro
lle

d,
 t

ra
ck

ed
 a

nd
 m

on
ito

re
d 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 

th
ei

r 
lif

e-
cy

cl
e.

 
 

Th
e 

‘p
ro

je
ct

 
re

gi
st

er
’ 

w
ill 

ca
pt

ur
e 

re
le

va
nt

 p
ro

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l, 

pl
an

s 
w

ill
 

be
 b

as
el

in
ed

, 
a 

ce
nt

ra
l 

re
po

si
to

ry
 

fo
r 

pr
oj

ec
t 

da
ta

 w
ill

 e
na

bl
e 

‘li
ve

’ 
pr

oj
ec

t 
re

po
rti

ng
 

ag
ai

ns
t 

th
e 

ba
se

lin
e.

 
 Th

e 
P

M
O

 
w

ill
 

se
t 

up
 

qu
al

ity
 

st
an

da
rd

s 
an

d 
a 

sp
ec

ia
l 

ro
le

, 
th

e 
Q

A
 

/ 
C

oE
 

w
ill

 
qu

al
ity

 
as

su
re

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
. 

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

Th
e 

P
M

O
 B

us
in

es
s 

ca
se

 (
11

th
 

Ju
ne

 
20

08
, 

ve
rs

io
n 

7.
4)

 
ha

s 
be

en
 

ag
re

ed
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
be

ne
fit

 
re

al
is

at
io

n.
  

 S
B

C
 p

ro
je

ct
 r

eg
is

te
r 

ha
s 

be
en

 
se

t 
up

 
in

iti
al

ly
 

fro
m

 
be

nc
hm

ar
ki

ng
 i

nf
or

m
at

io
n,

 t
he

n 
3 

fu
rth

er
 

up
da

te
s 

an
d 

a 
fin

al
 

up
da

te
 

vi
a 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 
in

 
th

e 
ne

w
 

P
ro

je
ct

 
S

ta
tu

s 
R

ep
or

t 
as

 
pa

rt 
of

 
th

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

 R
ol

e 
de

sc
rip

tio
n 

ag
re

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
A

ss
ur

an
ce

 ro
le

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
P

M
O

. 

Page 14



S
W

IN
D

O
N

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

S
W

IN
D

O
N

 IN
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
U

D
IT

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

LL
O

W
 U

P
 

 

A
U

D
IT

 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 B

Y
 

M
ar

k 
H

op
ki

ns
 –

 P
M

O
 

M
an

ag
er

 
D

A
TE

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
8 

R
E

P
O

R
T 

D
A

TE
D

 
O

ct
ob

er
-D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
7 

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y
 

H
ite

sh
 P

at
el

 
P

A
G

E
 

7 
O

F 
19

 

N
O

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 
tim

es
ca

le
. 

C
om

m
en

ts
/A

ct
io

ns
 b

y 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t 
at

 th
e 

tim
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t. 

St
at

us
 

Fo
llo

w
 U

p 
R

es
po

ns
e 

  
S

ta
tu

s:
 1

=I
m

pl
em

en
te

d,
 2

=B
ei

ng
 Im

pl
em

en
te

d,
 3

=N
ot

 Im
pl

em
en

te
d,

 4
=S

up
er

se
de

d,
 5

=O
th

er
 

 

2.
1 

Th
e 

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

O
ffi

ce
 (

P
M

O
) 

sh
ou

ld
 

pr
ov

id
e 

co
rp

or
at

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 

on
, 

an
d 

ce
nt

ra
l 

as
si

st
an

ce
 fo

r, 
pr

oj
ec

t m
an

ag
em

en
t. 

 
 Th

e 
pr

ac
tic

e 
le

ad
er

s 
in

iti
at

iv
e,

 
le

d 
by

 
H

R
 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 
an

d 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

sh
ou

ld
 

be
 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

s 
a 

ve
hi

cl
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 s
up

po
rt 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
ct

 
B

oa
rd

 
M

em
be

rs
 

an
d 

Sp
on

so
rs

, 
an

d 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

er
s,

 fo
r n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
s.

 

G
ro

up
 

D
ire

ct
or

 
of

 
B

us
in

es
s 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

 M
ay

 2
00

8 

Th
e 

P
M

O
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 to

ol
s 

an
d 

be
 

a 
ce

nt
re

 
of

 
pr

oj
ec

t 
ex

ce
lle

nc
e.

  
L&

D
 

ar
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 
en

ga
ge

d 
in

 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 
a 

tra
in

in
g 

pl
an

 
fo

r 
pr

oj
ec

t 
te

am
s 

an
d 

in
de

ed
 

ot
he

r 
pr

oj
ec

t s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s.
 

B
ei

ng
 

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

Th
e 

P
M

O
 s

ha
re

po
in

t 
sy

st
em

 i
s 

un
de

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t, 
w

hi
ch

 
w

ill
 

in
cl

ud
e 

be
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
te

m
pl

at
es

 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
. 

 W
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 L
&

D
 a

nd
 H

R
&

C
 to

 
de

ve
lo

p 
tra

in
in

g/
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
se

ss
io

n 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

S
po

ns
or

sh
ip

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Page 15



S
W

IN
D

O
N

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

S
W

IN
D

O
N

 IN
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
U

D
IT

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

LL
O

W
 U

P
 

 

A
U

D
IT

 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 B

Y
 

M
ar

k 
H

op
ki

ns
 –

 P
M

O
 

M
an

ag
er

 
D

A
TE

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
8 

R
E

P
O

R
T 

D
A

TE
D

 
O

ct
ob

er
-D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
7 

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y
 

H
ite

sh
 P

at
el

 
P

A
G

E
 

8 
O

F 
19

 

N
O

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 
tim

es
ca

le
. 

C
om

m
en

ts
/A

ct
io

ns
 b

y 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t 
at

 th
e 

tim
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t. 

St
at

us
 

Fo
llo

w
 U

p 
R

es
po

ns
e 

  
S

ta
tu

s:
 1

=I
m

pl
em

en
te

d,
 2

=B
ei

ng
 Im

pl
em

en
te

d,
 3

=N
ot

 Im
pl

em
en

te
d,

 4
=S

up
er

se
de

d,
 5

=O
th

er
 

 

2.
2 

A
ll 

pe
rs

on
ne

l 
in

vo
lv

ed
 

in
 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 
sh

ou
ld

 
be

 
aw

ar
e 

of
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

an
d 

tra
in

in
g 

av
ai

la
bl

e.
 

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ev
al

ua
te

d 
as

 p
os

si
bl

e 
w

ay
s 

to
 

im
pr

ov
e 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 
pr

oj
ec

t 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
: 

• 
P

ro
m

ot
e 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
sh

or
t 

tra
in

in
g 

se
ss

io
ns

 a
nd

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pa
ck

 h
an

do
ut

s.
  

• 
A

ss
is

t 
in

 p
re

pa
rin

g 
ro

le
s 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

fo
r 

pr
oj

ec
t 

te
am

 
m

em
be

rs
 

(B
oa

rd
, 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e,
 

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

 e
tc

) a
t t

he
 s

ta
rt 

up
 s

ta
ge

. 
• 

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
an

 u
p 

to
 d

at
e 

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

in
tra

ne
t s

ite
, a

nd
 re

fe
r t

o 
th

is
 in

 s
ta

ff 
ne

w
sl

et
te

rs
. 

 M
in

im
um

 m
an

da
to

ry
 t

ra
in

in
g/

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

sh
ou

ld
 

be
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

be
fo

re
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

ar
e 

un
de

rta
ke

n.
 T

he
 

m
os

t r
el

ev
an

t t
ra

in
in

g 
is

 P
R

IN
C

E
2,

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
pr

oj
ec

t m
an

ag
em

en
t m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
.  

 H
R

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
sh

ou
ld

 c
on

tin
ue

 t
o 

ad
ve

rti
se

 
th

e 
P

R
IN

C
E

2 
co

ur
se

s.
 

O
n 

es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t o
f t

he
 P

M
O

 a
 s

ki
lls

 a
na

ly
si

s 
sh

ou
ld

 
be

 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

to
 

en
su

re
 

th
at

 
pr

oj
ec

t 
te

am
 

m
em

be
rs

 a
re

 c
ap

ab
le

 o
f 

fu
lfi

lli
ng

 t
he

ir 
pr

oj
ec

t 
ro

le
. 

Th
e 

P
M

O
 s

ho
ul

d 
al

so
 b

e 
in

 a
 p

os
iti

on
 t

o 
de

te
rm

in
e 

if 
sp

ec
ifi

c,
 t

ar
ge

te
d 

tra
in

in
g 

is
 m

or
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 f

or
 s

om
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
(S

po
ns

or
) 

ro
le

s,
 

or
 o

th
er

 p
ro

je
ct

 te
am

 m
em

be
rs

. 
 

G
ro

up
 

D
ire

ct
or

 
of

 
B

us
in

es
s 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

 A
ug

us
t 

20
08

 –
 

st
ar

t 
of

 
re

vi
ew

 
an

d 
tra

in
in

g,
 

w
ith

 
on

go
in

g 
re

vi
ew

s 
ea

ch
 

qu
ar

te
r. 

Th
e 

P
M

O
 

w
ill

 
de

ve
lo

p 
a 

fu
ll 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

pl
an

 th
at

 w
ill

 c
ov

er
 

th
e 

fu
ll 

ra
ng

e 
of

 it
s 

se
rv

ic
e.

  
O

ne
 

of
 th

e 
pr

im
ar

y 
ai

m
s 

of
 th

e 
P

M
O

 is
 

sk
ill

s 
tra

ns
fe

r a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
 A

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
w

ill
 

be
 

ro
lle

d 
ou

t i
n 

st
ag

es
, a

nd
 w

ill
 ta

rg
et

 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
in

di
vi

du
al

s 
an

d 
sk

ill
s 

ga
ps

. I
t w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 b

ot
h 

ha
rd

 a
nd

 
so

ft 
sk

ill
s 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

 A
 s

ki
lls

 
an

al
ys

is
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

A
pr

-0
8.

 

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

– 
on

go
in

g 
re

vi
ew

s 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

pl
an

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
ph

as
e 

in
cl

ud
in

g;
 b

ra
nd

 a
nd

 i
m

ag
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

P
M

O
 

an
d 

th
e 

sh
ar

ep
oi

nt
 

sy
st

em
; 

in
tra

ne
t 

si
te

, 
on

go
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
fo

ru
m

s.
 

 O
ng

oi
ng

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
of

 
an

 
op

er
at

io
na

l 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
pl

an
 

fo
r 

th
e 

P
M

O
 t

o 
in

cl
ud

e 
in

tra
ne

t 
up

da
te

s,
 

br
ie

fin
gs

, 
pr

oj
ec

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
co

m
m

un
ity

 f
or

um
s 

et
c 

 S
ki

lls
 a

na
ly

si
s 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

s 
pe

r 
1.

2 
ab

ov
e 

Page 16



S
W

IN
D

O
N

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

S
W

IN
D

O
N

 IN
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
U

D
IT

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

LL
O

W
 U

P
 

 

A
U

D
IT

 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 B

Y
 

M
ar

k 
H

op
ki

ns
 –

 P
M

O
 

M
an

ag
er

 
D

A
TE

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
8 

R
E

P
O

R
T 

D
A

TE
D

 
O

ct
ob

er
-D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
7 

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y
 

H
ite

sh
 P

at
el

 
P

A
G

E
 

9 
O

F 
19

 

N
O

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 
tim

es
ca

le
. 

C
om

m
en

ts
/A

ct
io

ns
 b

y 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t 
at

 th
e 

tim
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t. 

St
at

us
 

Fo
llo

w
 U

p 
R

es
po

ns
e 

  
S

ta
tu

s:
 1

=I
m

pl
em

en
te

d,
 2

=B
ei

ng
 Im

pl
em

en
te

d,
 3

=N
ot

 Im
pl

em
en

te
d,

 4
=S

up
er

se
de

d,
 5

=O
th

er
 

 

3.
1 

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
ro

le
s 

(P
ro

je
ct

 
S

po
ns

or
 

/E
xe

cu
tiv

e,
 

P
ro

je
ct

 B
oa

rd
 m

em
be

rs
, 

an
d 

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

), 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 a
t a

 p
ro

je
ct

 le
ve

l, 
i.e

. s
pe

ci
fic

 
jo

b 
de

sc
rip

tio
ns

 (e
ve

n 
if 

pa
rt 

tim
e)

 a
gr

ee
d.

  
 Th

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
fo

r P
ro

je
ct

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
(S

po
ns

or
) 

ro
le

s 
sh

ou
ld

 
be

 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 
an

d 
do

cu
m

en
te

d 
fo

r 
ea

ch
 p

ro
je

ct
, 

an
d 

su
pp

or
te

d 
by

 
th

e 
P

M
O

 in
 d

et
er

m
in

in
g 

th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 d

et
ai

le
d 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s.

 T
he

 m
ix

 o
f s

ki
lls

 a
nd

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

ne
ed

ed
 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 
pr

oj
ec

t 
w

ill
 

be
 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

an
d 

un
iq

ue
 a

nd
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
on

si
de

re
d.

  
 G

ui
da

nc
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e/
sp

on
so

r 
ro

le
 

sh
ou

ld
 i

nc
lu

de
 d

et
ai

l 
on

 s
pe

ci
fic

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

an
d 

as
su

ra
nc

e 
ro

le
s,

 k
ey

 d
ec

is
io

n-
m

ak
in

g 
po

in
ts

 
an

d 
st

ag
es

 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
th

at
 

m
ay

 
be

 
de

le
ga

te
d.

 
 

G
ro

up
 

D
ire

ct
or

 
of

 
B

us
in

es
s 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

 M
ay

 2
00

8 

Th
e 

P
M

O
 w

ill
 i

nt
ro

du
ce

 r
ig

ou
r 

in
 

th
e 

st
ar

t-u
p 

an
d 

in
iti

at
io

n 
of

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 t

ha
t 

w
ill

 e
xt

en
d 

in
to

 t
he

 
se

le
ct

io
n 

an
d 

fo
rm

at
io

n 
of

 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
bo

ar
d 

an
d 

pr
oj

ec
t 

te
am

.  
A

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 g

ui
da

nc
e,

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 
co

ac
hi

ng
 w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
. 

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

S
ta

nd
ar

di
se

d 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

t 
ro

le
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

ns
, 

lin
ke

d 
w

ith
 I

n 
To

uc
h 

in
cl

ud
in

g;
 p

ro
je

ct
 

bo
ar

d,
 t

ea
m

, 
m

an
ag

er
, 

su
pp

or
t, 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

m
an

ag
er

, 
sp

on
so

r 
et

c 
– 

al
on

g 
w

ith
 

st
an

da
rd

 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 

to
 

pr
oj

ec
t 

an
d 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 T

he
se

 a
re

 
us

ed
 

du
rin

g 
in

iti
al

 
“fa

ct
-fi

nd
in

g 
se

ss
io

n 
w

ith
 

ei
th

er
 

in
-fl

ig
ht

 
or

 
ne

w
 p

ro
je

ct
s/

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

. 
 A

 
“c

on
su

lta
tio

n”
 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

fo
r a

n 
in

iti
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 o
r 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

re
vi

ew
/m

ee
tin

g 
ba

se
d 

on
 

O
G

C
 

be
st

 
pr

ac
tic

e/
he

al
th

 
ch

ec
k 

an
d 

th
e 

C
ha

m
ps

 
2 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 

Page 17



S
W

IN
D

O
N

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

S
W

IN
D

O
N

 IN
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
U

D
IT

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

LL
O

W
 U

P
 

 

A
U

D
IT

 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 B

Y
 

M
ar

k 
H

op
ki

ns
 –

 P
M

O
 

M
an

ag
er

 
D

A
TE

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
8 

R
E

P
O

R
T 

D
A

TE
D

 
O

ct
ob

er
-D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
7 

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y
 

H
ite

sh
 P

at
el

 
P

A
G

E
 

10
 O

F 
19

 

N
O

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 
tim

es
ca

le
. 

C
om

m
en

ts
/A

ct
io

ns
 b

y 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t 
at

 th
e 

tim
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t. 

St
at

us
 

Fo
llo

w
 U

p 
R

es
po

ns
e 

  
S

ta
tu

s:
 1

=I
m

pl
em

en
te

d,
 2

=B
ei

ng
 Im

pl
em

en
te

d,
 3

=N
ot

 Im
pl

em
en

te
d,

 4
=S

up
er

se
de

d,
 5

=O
th

er
 

 

3.
2 

P
ro

je
ct

 
Bo

ar
ds

 
m

us
t 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 
st

ro
ng

 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 a
nd

 a
cc

ou
nt

ab
ili

ty
 f

or
 a

ll 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 o

n 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
w

ith
 

cl
ea

rly
 

de
fin

ed
 

bo
un

da
rie

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s.
  

 P
ro

je
ct

 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

an
d 

bu
si

ne
ss

 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

ne
ed

 t
o 

be
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
 B

oa
rd

 
m

em
be

rs
 o

n 
al

l p
ro

je
ct

s.
  

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
(S

po
ns

or
) 

an
d 

th
e 

B
oa

rd
 m

us
t 

ta
ke

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 f

or
 a

ll 
as

pe
ct

s 
of

 t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

, 
pa

rti
cu

la
rly

 re
vi

ew
in

g 
th

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 c

as
e.

   
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

y 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

do
ne

 a
s 

da
y-

to
-d

ay
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

or
k.

 B
oa

rd
 m

ee
tin

gs
 

sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

ec
om

e 
th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t w
he

re
 ta

sk
s 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

ar
e 

al
lo

ca
te

d.
 T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 

m
an

ag
er

 s
ho

ul
d 

ha
ve

 t
he

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

ta
sk

s 
ar

e 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t. 
 

 A
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

te
m

pl
at

e 
fo

r 
B

oa
rd

 m
ee

tin
gs

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 p

re
pa

re
d 

by
 a

 P
M

O
, 

an
d 

gu
id

an
ce

 g
iv

en
 o

n 
th

e 
ro

le
 a

nd
 re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
of

 B
oa

rd
s.

  
 

G
ro

up
 

D
ire

ct
or

 
of

 
B

us
in

es
s 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

 M
ay

 2
00

8 

Th
e 

P
M

O
 

w
ill

 
cr

ea
te

 
th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
go

od
 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 

of
 

pr
oj

ec
t 

m
an

ag
em

en
t. 

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

B
es

t 
pr

ac
tic

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

fo
r 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 

ha
s 

be
en

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

an
d 

is
 b

ei
ng

 
us

ed
 

to
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
ne

w
 

an
d 

ex
is

tin
g 

pr
oj

ec
ts

/p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 
in

cl
ud

in
g;

 
H

R
 

&
 

C
ha

ng
e 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e,

 P
ro

m
is

e 
27

, 
A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

et
c 

Page 18



S
W

IN
D

O
N

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

S
W

IN
D

O
N

 IN
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
U

D
IT

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

LL
O

W
 U

P
 

 

A
U

D
IT

 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 B

Y
 

M
ar

k 
H

op
ki

ns
 –

 P
M

O
 

M
an

ag
er

 
D

A
TE

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
8 

R
E

P
O

R
T 

D
A

TE
D

 
O

ct
ob

er
-D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
7 

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y
 

H
ite

sh
 P

at
el

 
P

A
G

E
 

11
 O

F 
19

 

N
O

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 
tim

es
ca

le
. 

C
om

m
en

ts
/A

ct
io

ns
 b

y 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t 
at

 th
e 

tim
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t. 

St
at

us
 

Fo
llo

w
 U

p 
R

es
po

ns
e 

  
S

ta
tu

s:
 1

=I
m

pl
em

en
te

d,
 2

=B
ei

ng
 Im

pl
em

en
te

d,
 3

=N
ot

 Im
pl

em
en

te
d,

 4
=S

up
er

se
de

d,
 5

=O
th

er
 

 

3.
3 

D
ire

ct
or

at
es

 
sh

ou
ld

 
pl

an
 

th
e 

as
si

st
an

ce
 

th
ey

 
re

qu
ire

 f
ro

m
 c

en
tra

l 
se

rv
ic

es
, 

lia
is

e 
w

ith
 c

en
tra

l 
se

rv
ic

es
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 s

ta
ge

, 
pa

rti
cu

la
rly

 
P

ro
pe

rty
 

S
er

vi
ce

s,
 

so
 

th
at

 
as

si
st

an
ce

 
is

 
re

qu
es

te
d 

in
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 ti
m

e.
 

 In
 t

he
 e

ve
nt

 o
f 

po
te

nt
ia

l 
st

af
f 

tra
ns

fe
rs

 (
TU

P
E

), 
pl

an
ni

ng
 f

or
 t

he
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

le
ve

l o
f 

in
pu

t 
fro

m
 t

he
 

H
R

 a
nd

 le
ga

l f
un

ct
io

ns
 m

us
t b

e 
m

ad
e.

  
 

G
ro

up
 

D
ire

ct
or

 
of

 
B

us
in

es
s 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

 M
ay

 2
00

8 
 

Th
e 

B
us

in
es

s 
C

as
e 

to
 

B
en

ef
its

 
P

at
h 

cr
ea

te
d 

by
 

th
e 

P
M

O
 

w
ill

 
in

cl
ud

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
ov

er
la

id
 

on
 

th
e 

P
R

IN
C

E
2 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

. 
 

Th
es

e 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

in
cl

ud
e:

 
po

lic
y 

ga
te

w
ay

, 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t 
ga

te
w

ay
, 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

an
d 

le
ga

l f
ra

m
ew

or
k.

 

B
ei

ng
 

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

Th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

of
 

th
e 

sh
ar

ep
oi

nt
 s

ys
te

m
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 
st

an
da

rd
is

ed
 

pr
oc

es
s 

fo
r 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

an
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ga
te

w
ay

 
pr

oc
es

s 
vi

a 
th

e 
P

M
O

 
 M

ee
tin

gs
 h

av
e 

ta
ke

n 
pl

ac
e 

w
ith

 
B

ria
n 

R
ee

s 
an

d 
La

w
re

nc
e 

B
un

n 
of

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
to

 “
lin

k-
up

” 
th

e 
tra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

m
et

ho
d 

an
d 

ga
te

w
ay

 
an

d 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t g
at

ew
ay

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 

Page 19



S
W

IN
D

O
N

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

S
W

IN
D

O
N

 IN
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
U

D
IT

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

LL
O

W
 U

P
 

 

A
U

D
IT

 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 B

Y
 

M
ar

k 
H

op
ki

ns
 –

 P
M

O
 

M
an

ag
er

 
D

A
TE

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
8 

R
E

P
O

R
T 

D
A

TE
D

 
O

ct
ob

er
-D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
7 

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y
 

H
ite

sh
 P

at
el

 
P

A
G

E
 

12
 O

F 
19

 

N
O

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 
tim

es
ca

le
. 

C
om

m
en

ts
/A

ct
io

ns
 b

y 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t 
at

 th
e 

tim
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t. 

St
at

us
 

Fo
llo

w
 U

p 
R

es
po

ns
e 

  
S

ta
tu

s:
 1

=I
m

pl
em

en
te

d,
 2

=B
ei

ng
 Im

pl
em

en
te

d,
 3

=N
ot

 Im
pl

em
en

te
d,

 4
=S

up
er

se
de

d,
 5

=O
th

er
 

 

4.
1 

C
or

po
ra

te
ly

, 
al

l 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
he

ck
ed

 t
o 

en
su

re
 a

 b
us

in
es

s 
ca

se
 e

xi
st

s,
 a

nd
 t

ha
t 

it 
is

 
ro

bu
st

. A
s 

a 
m

in
im

um
 it

 s
ho

ul
d 

co
nt

ai
n 

re
as

on
s,

 
qu

al
ity

 
an

d 
ac

ce
pt

an
ce

 
cr

ite
ria

, 
co

st
s 

an
d 

be
ne

fit
s,

 
an

d 
ho

w
 

be
ne

fit
s 

ar
e 

go
in

g 
to

 
be

 
m

ea
su

re
d.

 
 A

n 
ap

pr
ov

al
s 

pr
oc

es
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
se

t 
in

 p
la

ce
 t

o 
ve

rif
y 

th
at

 t
he

re
 i

s 
a 

cl
ea

r 
bu

si
ne

ss
 c

as
e 

fo
r 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
nd

 t
ha

t 
th

er
e 

is
 p

ro
ce

ss
 f

or
 r

eg
ul

ar
 

re
vi

ew
 

of
 

th
e 

fo
re

ca
st

 
co

st
s 

an
d 

be
ne

fit
s,

 
to

 
en

su
re

 
on

go
in

g 
vi

ab
ili

ty
 

of
 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

It 
is

 
su

gg
es

te
d 

th
at

 
th

e 
ap

pr
ov

al
s 

pr
oc

es
s 

sh
ou

ld
 

op
er

at
e 

fo
r 

m
ed

iu
m

 a
nd

 l
ar

ge
-s

ca
le

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
in

 
lin

e 
w

ith
 t

he
 G

at
ew

ay
 t

hr
es

ho
ld

s 
(£

50
0k

 w
or

ks
 

pr
oj

ec
ts

, £
14

4k
 o

th
er

 in
ve

st
m

en
t).

   
 

 B
en

ef
its

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
de

fin
iti

on
 o

f 
ac

ce
pt

an
ce

 
cr

ite
ria

 a
re

 k
ey

 p
ro

je
ct

 c
on

tro
ls

, w
hi

ch
 a

 P
M

O
 o

r 
pr

oj
ec

t 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

ro
le

 
sh

ou
ld

 
en

su
re

 
ar

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

ad
eq

ua
te

ly
. 

G
ro

up
 

D
ire

ct
or

 
of

 
B

us
in

es
s 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

 M
ay

 2
00

8 

P
ee

r 
re

vi
ew

 
of

 
B

us
in

es
s 

C
as

es
 

w
ill

 
be

 
a 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t 

in
 

th
e 

B
us

in
es

s 
C

as
e 

to
 B

en
ef

its
 p

at
h 

in
tro

du
ce

d 
by

 th
e 

P
M

O
.  

B
us

in
es

s 
C

as
es

 w
ill

 r
eq

ui
re

 f
or

m
al

 s
ig

no
ff 

be
fo

re
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

ca
n 

pr
oc

ee
d.

 
 Th

e 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 b

en
ef

its
 d

el
iv

er
y 

w
ill

 o
cc

ur
 t

hr
ou

gh
ou

t 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
lif

ec
yc

le
 a

nd
 P

ro
je

ct
 S

po
ns

or
s 

w
ill

 
be

 a
cc

ou
nt

ab
le

 f
or

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
th

e 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

vi
ab

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

 
P

or
tfo

lio
 

re
vi

ew
s 

w
ill

 
in

cl
ud

e 
sc

ru
tin

y 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

 b
en

ef
its

 a
nd

 th
e 

pr
og

re
ss

 t
ow

ar
ds

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 t

he
m

.  
S

tra
te

gi
c 

le
ve

l 
de

ci
si

on
s 

w
ill

 
be

 
en

co
ur

ag
ed

, 
en

su
rin

g 
th

at
 

ev
en

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 

th
at

 
ar

e 
on

 
ta

rg
et

 
fo

r 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 
de

liv
er

y 
m

ay
 

be
 

st
op

pe
d 

if 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

B
ei

ng
 

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

S
up

po
rt 

be
in

g 
pr

ov
id

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
on

go
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
of

 
bu

si
ne

ss
 

ca
se

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
tra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e.

 
 S

up
po

rt 
fo

r 
th

e 
w

id
er

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
w

ill
 

be
 

pr
ov

id
ed

 
fro

m
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

00
9 

Page 20



S
W

IN
D

O
N

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

S
W

IN
D

O
N

 IN
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
U

D
IT

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

LL
O

W
 U

P
 

 

A
U

D
IT

 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 B

Y
 

M
ar

k 
H

op
ki

ns
 –

 P
M

O
 

M
an

ag
er

 
D

A
TE

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
8 

R
E

P
O

R
T 

D
A

TE
D

 
O

ct
ob

er
-D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
7 

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y
 

H
ite

sh
 P

at
el

 
P

A
G

E
 

13
 O

F 
19

 

N
O

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 
tim

es
ca

le
. 

C
om

m
en

ts
/A

ct
io

ns
 b

y 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t 
at

 th
e 

tim
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t. 

St
at

us
 

Fo
llo

w
 U

p 
R

es
po

ns
e 

  
S

ta
tu

s:
 1

=I
m

pl
em

en
te

d,
 2

=B
ei

ng
 Im

pl
em

en
te

d,
 3

=N
ot

 Im
pl

em
en

te
d,

 4
=S

up
er

se
de

d,
 5

=O
th

er
 

 

4.
2 

C
on

tro
ls

 n
ee

d 
to

 o
pe

ra
te

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 

/ 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 a

nd
 k

ey
 d

el
iv

er
ab

le
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
pr

od
uc

ed
 

on
 

al
l 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 
to

 
en

su
re

 
th

at
 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

is
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
w

ith
in

 t
he

 c
on

st
ra

in
ts

 s
et

 b
y 

th
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 c
as

e 
an

d 
go

ve
rn

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
P

ro
je

ct
 

In
iti

at
io

n 
ap

pr
ov

al
. 

 K
ey

 c
on

tro
l d

oc
um

en
ts

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 in

de
pe

nd
en

tly
 

ch
ec

ke
d.

 
O

n 
la

rg
er

 
sc

he
m

es
, 

co
nf

ig
ur

at
io

n 
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

op
er

at
e.

 F
or

 t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
in

 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
sa

m
pl

e,
 

de
liv

er
ab

le
s 

ar
e 

no
t 

sy
st

em
at

ic
al

ly
, c

rit
ic

al
ly

 re
vi

ew
ed

 a
nd

 c
he

ck
ed

.  
 

 A
cc

ep
ta

nc
e 

cr
ite

ria
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 d
ef

in
ed

 f
or

 k
ey

 
pr

oj
ec

t d
el

iv
er

ab
le

s,
 p

ro
du

ct
s 

an
d 

ou
tc

om
es

, a
nd

 
fin

al
 a

cc
ep

ta
nc

e 
re

co
rd

ed
 (s

ig
ne

d)
. 

 P
la

ns
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 b
as

el
in

ed
 a

t 
th

e 
cl

os
e 

of
 t

he
 

pr
oj

ec
t 

in
iti

at
io

n 
st

ag
e 

an
d 

re
vi

se
d 

(e
xc

ep
tio

n)
 

pl
an

s 
re

dr
aw

n,
 d

oc
um

en
te

d 
an

d 
re

po
rte

d.
 

 C
ha

ng
e 

co
nt

ro
l 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
m

us
t 

be
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
te

d.
 

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
sh

ou
ld

 
ha

ve
 

a 
cl

os
e 

st
ag

e,
 

or
 

be
 

fo
rm

al
ly

 c
lo

se
d 

w
he

n 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
ou

tc
om

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 s
o 

th
at

 c
os

ts
 c

an
 b

e 
co

nf
irm

ed
 

an
d 

ac
ce

pt
an

ce
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
do

cu
m

en
te

d.
 

G
ro

up
 

D
ire

ct
or

 
of

 
B

us
in

es
s 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

 M
ay

 2
00

8 

P
ro

je
ct

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
w

ill
 

be
 

m
on

ito
re

d 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 
lif

e-
cy

cl
e.

 
 

Th
e 

tra
di

tio
na

l 
m

ea
su

re
s 

of
 c

os
t, 

sc
he

du
le

 a
nd

 
de

liv
er

ab
le

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
m

on
ito

re
d,

 a
nd

 
th

e 
P

ro
je

ct
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

S
co

re
ca

rd
 

an
d 

E
ar

ne
d 

V
al

ue
 

A
na

ly
si

s 
w

ill
 

be
 

in
tro

du
ce

d 
to

 
m

ea
su

re
 o

th
er

 a
sp

ec
ts

 o
f 

pr
oj

ec
t 

de
liv

er
y.

  
In

de
ed

, 
th

e 
ai

m
 i

s 
to

 
en

ab
le

 
S

B
C

 
to

 
m

on
ito

r 
cu

rr
en

t 
pr

oj
ec

t p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 to
 p

re
di

ct
 

fu
tu

re
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
. 

B
ei

ng
 

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

S
ha

re
po

in
t s

ys
te

m
 w

ith
 a

 fo
rm

al
 

“p
ro

ce
ss

 fl
ow

” 
fo

r 
tra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ac
tiv

ity
, p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 

is
 u

nd
er

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
– 

in
iti

al
ly

 
to

 
su

pp
or

t 
th

e 
Tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e,
 

an
d 

th
en

 
w

ho
le

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
fro

m
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

00
9.

 
Th

is
 

w
ill

 
in

cl
ud

e 
an

 
in

iti
at

io
n 

ph
as

e 
fo

r 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 

an
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

, 
th

ro
ug

h 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n,

 d
el

iv
er

y,
 b

en
ef

it 
re

al
is

at
io

n 
an

d 
co

nt
in

uo
us

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. 

 P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

S
co

re
ca

rd
 

an
d 

E
ar

ne
d 

V
al

ue
 

A
na

ly
si

s 
is

 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

in
 

th
e 

on
go

in
g 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

of
 

th
e 

P
M

O
 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

va
rio

us
 

le
ve

ls
 

of
 

P
or

tfo
lio

, 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
an

d 
P

ro
je

ct
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

M
at

ur
ity

 
M

od
el

 (O
G

C
). 

 

Page 21



S
W

IN
D

O
N

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

S
W

IN
D

O
N

 IN
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
U

D
IT

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

LL
O

W
 U

P
 

 

A
U

D
IT

 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 B

Y
 

M
ar

k 
H

op
ki

ns
 –

 P
M

O
 

M
an

ag
er

 
D

A
TE

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
8 

R
E

P
O

R
T 

D
A

TE
D

 
O

ct
ob

er
-D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
7 

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y
 

H
ite

sh
 P

at
el

 
P

A
G

E
 

14
 O

F 
19

 

N
O

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 
tim

es
ca

le
. 

C
om

m
en

ts
/A

ct
io

ns
 b

y 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t 
at

 th
e 

tim
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t. 

St
at

us
 

Fo
llo

w
 U

p 
R

es
po

ns
e 

  
S

ta
tu

s:
 1

=I
m

pl
em

en
te

d,
 2

=B
ei

ng
 Im

pl
em

en
te

d,
 3

=N
ot

 Im
pl

em
en

te
d,

 4
=S

up
er

se
de

d,
 5

=O
th

er
 

 

4.
3 

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 d
et

ai
ls

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 t

o 
P

ro
je

ct
 B

oa
rd

s 
et

c.
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 u
p 

to
 d

at
e 

an
d 

in
cl

ud
e 

al
l a

ct
ua

l 
an

d 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

.  
 C

om
m

itm
en

ts
 a

nd
 a

cc
ru

ed
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 m

us
t 

be
 

ca
pt

ur
ed

, 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

ed
 

in
 

lin
e 

w
ith

 
pr

oj
ec

t 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
to

 
en

ab
le

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

m
on

ito
rin

g.
 A

ny
 v

ar
ia

nc
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 ju

st
ifi

ed
 a

nd
 

re
co

rd
ed

 
on

 
H

ig
hl

ig
ht

 
re

po
rts

 
m

on
th

ly
 

fo
r 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
de

ci
si

on
-m

ak
in

g.
 

A
ct

io
n 

sh
ou

ld
 

be
 

ta
ke

n 
w

he
re

 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

to
 

ob
ta

in
 

up
 

to
 

da
te

 
fin

an
ci

al
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
re

as
on

s 
ex

pl
ai

ne
d 

fo
r 

an
y 

de
la

y 
so

 t
ha

t 
th

es
e 

ca
n 

be
 

ad
dr

es
se

d.
  

 W
he

re
 

re
le

va
nt

, 
pr

oj
ec

t 
bu

dg
et

s 
sh

ou
ld

 
be

 
ad

ju
st

ed
 t

o 
re

fle
ct

 t
he

 r
ec

ei
pt

 o
f 

te
nd

er
s 

an
d 

co
nt

ra
ct

 
aw

ar
d,

 
w

ith
in

 
th

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

fu
nd

in
g.

 
 A

t 
pr

oj
ec

t 
cl

os
e 

st
ag

e,
 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 
po

si
tio

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ac
cu

ra
te

ly
 a

ss
es

se
d 

so
 th

at
 it

 is
 k

no
w

n 
w

he
n 

al
l c

os
ts

 h
av

e 
be

en
 c

ha
rg

ed
 to

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

V
ire

m
en

ts
/ 

ne
w

 
pr

oj
ec

t 
st

ar
t-u

ps
 

ca
n 

be
 

re
qu

es
te

d 
if 

fu
nd

s 
ar

e 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

. 

G
ro

up
 

D
ire

ct
or

 
of

 
B

us
in

es
s 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

 M
ay

 2
00

8 

A
 t

ar
ge

t 
of

 t
he

 P
M

O
 i

s 
to

 l
in

k 
O

ra
cl

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
ls

 
an

d 
hi

gh
lig

ht
 

re
po

rts
 t

o 
en

ab
le

 a
 ‘

liv
e’

 v
ie

w
 o

f 
pr

oj
ec

t 
fin

an
ce

s.
 

 
P

ro
je

ct
 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
w

ill
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

to
 

en
su

re
 

w
ho

le
 

pr
oj

ec
t 

bu
dg

et
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
as

 
w

el
l 

as
 

fin
an

ci
al

 
ye

ar
 b

ud
ge

t m
on

ito
rin

g.
 

 Th
e 

P
M

O
 w

ill
 i

nt
ro

du
ce

 r
ig

ou
r 

in
 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t p

la
nn

in
g 

ph
as

e 
th

at
 w

ill
 

en
ab

le
 

th
e 

m
or

e 
ac

cu
ra

te
 

fo
re

ca
st

in
g 

of
 

pr
oj

ec
t 

co
st

s 
an

d 
ca

sh
 fl

ow
. 

B
ei

ng
 

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

A
s 

pa
rt 

of
 

th
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

re
po

rti
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

, 
th

e 
re

po
rti

ng
 

of
 

fin
an

ci
al

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fo

r 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 

is
 

no
w

 
di

re
ct

 
us

in
g 

O
ra

cl
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

ls
 

(d
ec

is
io

n 
by

 
K

irs
ty

 
C

ol
e 

in
 

S
ep

t 
20

08
). 

A
 

su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 p
os

iti
on

 
fo

r 
ea

ch
 p

ro
je

ct
 i

s 
in

cl
ud

ed
 i

n 
th

e 
ne

w
 P

ro
je

ct
 S

ta
tu

s 
R

ep
or

t. 

Page 22



S
W

IN
D

O
N

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

S
W

IN
D

O
N

 IN
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
U

D
IT

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

LL
O

W
 U

P
 

 

A
U

D
IT

 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 B

Y
 

M
ar

k 
H

op
ki

ns
 –

 P
M

O
 

M
an

ag
er

 
D

A
TE

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
8 

R
E

P
O

R
T 

D
A

TE
D

 
O

ct
ob

er
-D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
7 

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y
 

H
ite

sh
 P

at
el

 
P

A
G

E
 

15
 O

F 
19

 

N
O

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 
tim

es
ca

le
. 

C
om

m
en

ts
/A

ct
io

ns
 b

y 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t 
at

 th
e 

tim
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t. 

St
at

us
 

Fo
llo

w
 U

p 
R

es
po

ns
e 

  
S

ta
tu

s:
 1

=I
m

pl
em

en
te

d,
 2

=B
ei

ng
 Im

pl
em

en
te

d,
 3

=N
ot

 Im
pl

em
en

te
d,

 4
=S

up
er

se
de

d,
 5

=O
th

er
 

 

4.
4 

P
ro

je
ct

 ri
sk

 re
gi

st
er

s 
m

us
t b

e 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 a
nd

 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 a
 p

ro
je

ct
. H

ig
hl

ig
ht

 re
po

rts
 

m
us

t s
ho

w
 c

ha
ng

es
 to

 ri
sk

 s
ta

tu
s.

 
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
su

bj
ec

t 
to

 i
nd

ep
en

de
nt

 r
is

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t r
ev

ie
w

 a
t k

ey
 s

ta
ge

s.
 

 

G
ro

up
 

D
ire

ct
or

 
of

 
B

us
in

es
s 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

 M
ay

 2
00

8 

Th
e 

P
M

O
 

in
cl

ud
es

 
a 

fu
nc

tio
n 

co
nc

er
ni

ng
 

P
ro

je
ct

 
R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

– 
th

is
 r

ol
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

fu
lfi

lle
d 

by
 

th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

er
.  

H
ig

hl
ig

ht
 r

ep
or

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
up

da
te

d 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 d

is
tin

ct
ly

 r
is

k 
fo

cu
s.

 
 

R
is

k-
ba

se
d 

ex
ce

pt
io

n 
re

po
rti

ng
 

w
ill

 
be

 
en

co
ur

ag
ed

 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
B

us
in

es
s 

C
as

e 
to

 
B

en
ef

its
 p

at
h.

 

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

er
 

is
 

a 
m

em
be

r 
of

 
th

e 
P

M
O

 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

Te
am

. 
S

ta
nd

ar
di

se
d 

ris
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

re
gi

st
er

 
ha

s 
be

en
 

in
tro

du
ce

d 
an

d 
be

in
g 

us
ed

 
fo

r 
co

rp
or

at
e 

ris
k 

re
po

rti
ng

.  
W

he
re

 
P

M
O

 
su

pp
or

t 
is

 
be

in
g 

pr
ov

id
ed

, 
th

en
 

fo
llo

w
-u

p 
m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 th

e 
C

or
po

ra
te

 r
is

k 
m

an
ag

er
 

an
d 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

m
an

ag
er

 h
av

e 
ta

ke
n 

pl
ac

e 
to

 s
et

 
up

 th
e 

ris
k 

re
gi

st
er

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
ne

w
 

co
rp

or
at

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
C

P
2,

 S
tre

et
S

m
ar

t. 
Th

e 
P

M
O

 h
as

 a
 r

is
k 

re
gi

st
er

 f
or

 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
an

d 
op

er
at

io
na

l 
el

em
en

ts
 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
ne

w
 

st
an

da
rd

s 
4.

5 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
, 

su
pp

or
t 

an
d 

gu
id

an
ce

 g
iv

en
 t

o 
P

ro
je

ct
 

S
po

ns
or

s,
 P

ro
je

ct
 B

oa
rd

 m
em

be
rs

, 
an

d 
P

ro
je

ct
 

M
an

ag
er

s 
sh

ou
ld

 r
em

in
d 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 t
ha

t 
it 

is
 t

he
ir 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
to

 re
fe

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
to

 th
e 

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
A

dv
is

or
y 

G
ro

up
 a

t 
th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 G

at
ew

ay
 s

ta
ge

s 
an

d 
to

 p
re

pa
re

 th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
nd

 b
us

in
es

s 
ca

se
 d

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n.

  
 

G
ro

up
 

D
ire

ct
or

 
of

 
B

us
in

es
s 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

 M
ay

 2
00

8 

A
gr

ee
d 

– 
se

e 
3.

3 
ab

ov
e.

 
 

 

Page 23



S
W

IN
D

O
N

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

S
W

IN
D

O
N

 IN
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
U

D
IT

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

LL
O

W
 U

P
 

 

A
U

D
IT

 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 B

Y
 

M
ar

k 
H

op
ki

ns
 –

 P
M

O
 

M
an

ag
er

 
D

A
TE

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
8 

R
E

P
O

R
T 

D
A

TE
D

 
O

ct
ob

er
-D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
7 

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y
 

H
ite

sh
 P

at
el

 
P

A
G

E
 

16
 O

F 
19

 

N
O

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 
tim

es
ca

le
. 

C
om

m
en

ts
/A

ct
io

ns
 b

y 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t 
at

 th
e 

tim
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t. 

St
at

us
 

Fo
llo

w
 U

p 
R

es
po

ns
e 

  
S

ta
tu

s:
 1

=I
m

pl
em

en
te

d,
 2

=B
ei

ng
 Im

pl
em

en
te

d,
 3

=N
ot

 Im
pl

em
en

te
d,

 4
=S

up
er

se
de

d,
 5

=O
th

er
 

 

5.
1 

Th
e 

co
rp

or
at

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 r

eg
is

te
r 

sh
ou

ld
 in

cl
ud

e 
a 

ch
ec

kl
is

t 
of

 k
ey

 c
on

tro
l 

do
cu

m
en

ts
, 

an
d 

re
co

rd
 

w
ha

t 
qu

al
ity

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t 

on
 

th
em

. 
 Q

ua
lit

y 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

of
 

pr
oj

ec
t 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 

is
 

re
qu

ire
d 

at
 t

he
 r

ev
ie

w
 s

ta
ge

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
ey

 
ad

dr
es

s 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
pr

oj
ec

t c
on

tro
l o

bj
ec

tiv
es

. 
 E

xc
ep

tio
n 

an
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

re
po

rts
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
pr

od
uc

ed
 fr

om
 a

 C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

R
eg

is
te

r, 
to

 
sh

ow
 w

he
re

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
da

ta
 i

s 
in

co
m

pl
et

e 
or

 
w

he
re

 m
ile

st
on

es
 a

re
 n

ot
 a

ch
ie

ve
d.

 R
ev

ie
w

s 
of

 
co

nt
ro

l 
st

ag
es

 
sh

ou
ld

 
al

so
 

ch
ec

k 
th

at
 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t 

ru
le

s 
ar

e 
fo

llo
w

ed
. 

(R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

ou
ts

ta
nd

in
g 

fro
m

 2
00

5 
au

di
t).

 
 

G
ro

up
 

D
ire

ct
or

 
of

 
B

us
in

es
s 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

 M
ay

 2
00

8 

Th
e 

P
M

O
’s

 
Q

A
/C

oE
 

ro
le

 
w

ill
 

m
on

ito
r 

pr
oj

ec
t 

co
nt

ro
ls

 
an

d 
as

su
re

 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 
of

 
pr

oj
ec

t 
do

cu
m

en
ts

. 
 T

he
 i

nt
ro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 

pr
op

er
 

pr
oj

ec
t 

po
rtf

ol
io

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
w

ill
 

en
su

re
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 p

ro
je

ct
 re

vi
ew

s.
 

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 

th
e 

po
rtf

ol
io

 
of

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 

to
 

id
en

tif
y 

pr
oj

ec
t 

re
qu

iri
ng

 
P

M
O

/Q
A

 
su

pp
or

t 
de

pe
nd

an
t 

on
 

st
at

us
, 

ris
k,

 
qu

al
ity

 
an

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 

re
po

rti
ng

.  
P

rim
ar

y 
fo

cu
s 

on
 

th
e 

tra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e,
 

ho
w

ev
er

 
ot

he
r 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 
an

d 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 

ha
ve

 
be

en
 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
fo

r 
su

pp
or

t 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

pr
om

is
e 

27
, 

pr
om

is
e 

17
, 

P
la

y 
S

er
vi

ce
 e

tc
 

Page 24



S
W

IN
D

O
N

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

S
W

IN
D

O
N

 IN
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
U

D
IT

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

LL
O

W
 U

P
 

 

A
U

D
IT

 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 B

Y
 

M
ar

k 
H

op
ki

ns
 –

 P
M

O
 

M
an

ag
er

 
D

A
TE

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
8 

R
E

P
O

R
T 

D
A

TE
D

 
O

ct
ob

er
-D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
7 

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y
 

H
ite

sh
 P

at
el

 
P

A
G

E
 

17
 O

F 
19

 

N
O

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 
tim

es
ca

le
. 

C
om

m
en

ts
/A

ct
io

ns
 b

y 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t 
at

 th
e 

tim
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t. 

St
at

us
 

Fo
llo

w
 U

p 
R

es
po

ns
e 

  
S

ta
tu

s:
 1

=I
m

pl
em

en
te

d,
 2

=B
ei

ng
 Im

pl
em

en
te

d,
 3

=N
ot

 Im
pl

em
en

te
d,

 4
=S

up
er

se
de

d,
 5

=O
th

er
 

 

6.
1 

Th
e 

co
rp

or
at

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
te

am
, 

or
 

P
M

O
, 

sh
ou

ld
 e

ns
ur

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

ar
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 
ke

ep
 u

p 
to

 d
at

e 
w

ith
 b

es
t p

ra
ct

ic
e.

   
 E

xt
er

na
l 

gu
id

an
ce

 
sh

ou
ld

 
be

 
re

vi
ew

ed
, 

an
d 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 i
nt

o 
S

B
C

 d
oc

um
en

te
d 

pr
oc

es
se

s,
 

w
he

re
 th

is
 d

ev
el

op
s 

be
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e.
 

 A
 

pr
oc

es
s 

sh
ou

ld
 

be
 

de
fin

ed
 

to
 

ga
th

er
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fro
m

 b
ot

h 
in

te
rn

al
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
an

d 
ex

te
rn

al
 s

ou
rc

es
 o

n 
an

 o
ng

oi
ng

 b
as

is
 t

o 
en

su
re

 
be

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

is
 im

pl
em

en
te

d.
 

 Le
ss

on
s 

le
ar

ne
d 

re
po

rts
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
at

 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
 a

nd
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 b
y 

a 
ce

nt
ra

l 
pr

oj
ec

t m
an

ag
em

en
t t

ea
m

 to
 d

is
se

m
in

at
e 

ad
vi

ce
 

an
d 

to
 u

pd
at

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 a

nd
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s.
 

 In
te

rn
al

 s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 k

no
w

le
dg

e,
 i

nc
lu

di
ng

 l
es

so
ns

 
le

ar
ne

d,
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 d
is

se
m

in
at

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
P

M
O

 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
is

su
e 

of
 

be
st

 
pr

ac
tic

e 
bu

lle
tin

s,
 

in
co

rp
or

at
in

g 
w

ith
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

an
ag

em
en

t g
ui

da
nc

e 
on

 t
he

 in
tra

ne
t, 

an
d 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 in

te
rn

al
 t

ra
in

in
g.

 
Le

ss
on

s 
Le

ar
ne

d 
re

po
rts

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

on
 

a 
ce

nt
ra

l r
ep

os
ito

ry
 o

r l
ib

ra
ry

. 
 

G
ro

up
 

D
ire

ct
or

 
of

 
B

us
in

es
s 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

 M
ay

 2
00

8 

Th
e 

P
M

O
 

w
ill

 
be

 
cr

ea
te

d 
w

ith
 

ex
pe

rt 
in

pu
t 

fro
m

 b
ot

h 
C

ap
ita

 a
nd

 
an

 
ex

te
rn

al
 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
. 

 
B

es
t 

pr
ac

tic
es

, t
rie

d 
an

d 
te

st
ed

 in
 o

th
er

 
si

m
ila

r 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 

w
ill

 
be

 
in

tro
du

ce
d.

  
K

no
w

le
dg

e 
tra

ns
fe

r 
is

 
fu

nd
am

en
ta

l 
to

 
th

e 
P

M
O

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

pl
an

. 
 A

 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

sy
st

em
 

w
ill

 
be

 
in

tro
du

ce
d 

by
 t

he
 P

M
O

 –
 t

hi
s 

w
ill

 
en

su
re

 
th

e 
sh

ar
in

g 
of

 
le

ss
on

s 
le

ar
ne

d.
  

A 
pr

oj
ec

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
fo

ru
m

 
ha

s 
be

en
 

cr
ea

te
d 

an
d 

in
de

ed
 

ru
nn

in
g 

si
nc

e 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
07

 
– 

th
is

 
is

 
on

e 
of

 
m

an
y 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

to
ol

s 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 

le
ar

ni
ng

. 

B
ei

ng
 

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

S
ha

re
po

in
t s

ys
te

m
 w

ith
 a

 fo
rm

al
 

“p
ro

ce
ss

 fl
ow

” 
fo

r 
tra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ac
tiv

ity
, p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 

is
 u

nd
er

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
– 

in
iti

al
ly

 
to

 
su

pp
or

t 
th

e 
Tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e,
 

an
d 

th
en

 
w

ho
le

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
fro

m
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

00
9.

 
Th

is
 

w
ill

 
in

cl
ud

e 
an

 
in

iti
at

io
n 

ph
as

e 
fo

r 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 

an
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

, 
th

ro
ug

h 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n,

 d
el

iv
er

y,
 b

en
ef

it 
re

al
is

at
io

n 
an

d 
co

nt
in

uo
us

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. 

 A
s 

pa
rt 

of
 

th
e 

op
er

at
io

na
l 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

pl
an

 
fo

r 
th

e 
P

M
O

, 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
fo

ru
m

 
w

ill
 

be
 

re
-

la
un

ch
ed

, 
fo

cu
si

ng
 

on
 

th
os

e 
pr

oj
ec

t m
an

ag
er

 le
ad

in
g 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 
in

 
th

e 
po

rtf
ol

io
. 

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 

th
e 

LN
A

 
fo

r 
L&

D
 

w
ill

 
be

 
a 

m
an

da
to

ry
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t 

fo
r 

at
te

nd
in

g 
th

e 
fo

ru
m

s.
  

 In
 a

dd
iti

on
 a

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 L

N
A

 f
or

 
L&

D
 

w
ill

 
be

 
re

qu
ire

d 
be

fo
re

 
at

te
nd

an
ce

 a
t 

a 
pr

oj
ec

t 
re

la
te

d 
co

ur
se

 

Page 25



S
W

IN
D

O
N

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

S
W

IN
D

O
N

 IN
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
U

D
IT

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

LL
O

W
 U

P
 

 

A
U

D
IT

 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 B

Y
 

M
ar

k 
H

op
ki

ns
 –

 P
M

O
 

M
an

ag
er

 
D

A
TE

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
8 

R
E

P
O

R
T 

D
A

TE
D

 
O

ct
ob

er
-D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
7 

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y
 

H
ite

sh
 P

at
el

 
P

A
G

E
 

18
 O

F 
19

 

N
O

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 
tim

es
ca

le
. 

C
om

m
en

ts
/A

ct
io

ns
 b

y 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t 
at

 th
e 

tim
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t. 

St
at

us
 

Fo
llo

w
 U

p 
R

es
po

ns
e 

  
S

ta
tu

s:
 1

=I
m

pl
em

en
te

d,
 2

=B
ei

ng
 Im

pl
em

en
te

d,
 3

=N
ot

 Im
pl

em
en

te
d,

 4
=S

up
er

se
de

d,
 5

=O
th

er
 

      S
ta

tu
s:

 1
=I

m
pl

em
en

te
d,

 2
=B

ei
ng

 Im
pl

em
en

te
d,

 3
=N

ot
 Im

pl
em

en
te

d,
 4

=S
up

er
se

de
d,

 5
=O

th
er

 
   I

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
e 

ab
ov

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
is

 c
or

re
ct

 
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

M
an

ag
er

 
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
.. 

D
at

e 
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
 

 
 

 
In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

.. 
D

at
e 

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

 

Page 26



S
W

IN
D

O
N

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

S
W

IN
D

O
N

 IN
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
U

D
IT

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

LL
O

W
 U

P
 

 

A
U

D
IT

 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 B

Y
 

M
ar

k 
H

op
ki

ns
 –

 P
M

O
 

M
an

ag
er

 
D

A
TE

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
8 

R
E

P
O

R
T 

D
A

TE
D

 
O

ct
ob

er
-D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
7 

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y
 

H
ite

sh
 P

at
el

 
P

A
G

E
 

19
 O

F 
19

 

N
O

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 
tim

es
ca

le
. 

C
om

m
en

ts
/A

ct
io

ns
 b

y 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t 
at

 th
e 

tim
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t. 

St
at

us
 

Fo
llo

w
 U

p 
R

es
po

ns
e 

 

S
ta

tu
s:

 1
=I

m
pl

em
en

te
d,

 2
=B

ei
ng

 Im
pl

em
en

te
d,

 3
=N

ot
 Im

pl
em

en
te

d,
 4

=S
up

er
se

de
d,

 5
=O

th
er

 
   I

 
  

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



Audit Committee – Proposed change to the Council’s Constitution  
 

Audit Committee Date: 25 November 2008 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained either from Stephen 
Taylor on 463012 (or email staylor@swindon.gov.uk), or Steve Jones on 463602 (or 
email stevejones@swindon.gov.uk). 

 
Author: Director of Law and Democratic Services 
 
Parish / Wards Affected: None 
 

 

Purpose 
• To consider whether a change should be made to the Constitution to afford the 

Audit Committee the same authority as the Overview and Scrutiny Committees 
to require “any member of the Cabinet or Senior Officer (Chief Executive, Group 
Director or Director) to attend before it”, to facilitate consideration by the 
Committee of matters within the remit of such member or officer.  

 
 

 

Recommendation 
 

• The Audit Committee is requested to: 
 

Recommend to the Council that the proposed revision to Article 8 of the 
Council’s Constitution, set out in Appendix 1 to the report, enabling the Audit 
Committee to require “any member of the Cabinet or Senior Officer (Chief 
Executive, Group Director or Director) to attend before it” to facilitate 
consideration by the Committee of matters within the remit of such member 
or officer, be approved. 
 

 
1. Reasons 
 

1.1 The Audit Committee is charged with providing independent assurance to 
the Council in relation to its governance arrangements.  

 
1.2 In carrying out this function the Committee has, in the past, invited 

members of the Cabinet and senior officers of the Council to attend its 
meetings to provide evidence, both in relation to the findings of specific 
audit reviews impacting on their area of responsibility and the Committee’s 
more general reviews of the Council’s Governance arrangements, and to 
respond to members’ questions. 

 
1.3 There is no specific provision within the Council’s Constitution requiring 

Cabinet members, members of the Council or senior officers to attend 
meetings of the Audit Committee. 

 
2. Detail 
 

2.1 At its meeting on 24 June 2008, the Committee received its 2007/08 
Annual Report. Members discussed the Committee’s role as a core 
component of effective governance and internal control within the Council 

Agenda Item 7

Page 29



Audit Committee – Proposed change to the Council’s Constitution  
 

Audit Committee Date: 25 November 2008 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained either from Stephen 
Taylor on 463012 (or email staylor@swindon.gov.uk), or Steve Jones on 463602 (or 
email stevejones@swindon.gov.uk). 

and its function in providing a key source of assurance about the Council’s 
arrangements for managing risk, maintaining an effective control 
environment and monitoring its financial and non-financial related 
performance. 
 

2.2 Members recognised that the Council has a duty to ensure that it is 
fulfilling its responsibility to have adequate and effective risk management, 
internal control and governance arrangements for the economy, efficiency 
and effectiveness of its activities.  Also, that the Audit Committee has a 
key role in assessing the extent to which this responsibility is being met 
and advising on the adequacy and effectiveness of these arrangements in 
relation to: 

 
(i) the effectiveness of the Council’s risk management, internal control 

and its overall assurance framework;  
(ii) the effectiveness of the Council’s financial and non-financial  

performance to the extent that it might impact upon (i) above; 
(iii) the performance of the Council’s Internal Audit section; 
(iv) the receipt and review of External Audit reports and liaison with 

external auditors on significant matters identified, and 
(v) the effectiveness of any other matters referred to the Audit 

Committee by the Cabinet, the Overview and Scrutiny and 
Regulatory Committees. 
 

2.3 The Committee recognised that crucial to carrying out its function, to 
provide an independent assurance to the Council regarding the 
effectiveness of its management strategies and performance monitoring 
framework, was its ability to collect and consider evidence from 
appropriate members of the Council and its senior officers. 
 

2.4 The Committee acknowledged the level of co-operation it had received 
from members and officers alike in providing required information but 
suggested that a more formal constitutional provision was required. The 
Audit Committee is aware that similar provision is made within the 
Constitution in relation to member and officer attendance at meetings of 
the Overview and Scrutiny Committees and was of the opinion that this 
same provision should be available to the Audit Committee. 
 

2.5 The Committee therefore asked that a report be submitted that would 
afford members the opportunity to propose a change to the Council’s 
Constitution that would require “any member of the Cabinet or Senior 
Officer (Chief Executive, Group Director or Director) to attend before it” to 
facilitate the Committee’s consideration of matters within the remit of such 
member or officer.   It is also suggested that the Committee be able to 

Page 30



Audit Committee – Proposed change to the Council’s Constitution  
 

Audit Committee Date: 25 November 2008 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained either from Stephen 
Taylor on 463012 (or email staylor@swindon.gov.uk), or Steve Jones on 463602 (or 
email stevejones@swindon.gov.uk). 

invite others to attend to take part in the consideration of matters before 
the Committee. 

 
2.6 In accordance with members’ discussion at its earlier meeting, a proposed 

change to the Constitution, to be incorporated into Article 7 and in sole 
relation to the Audit Committee, is attached to this report at Appendix 1.       

 
Alternative Options 
 

• The alternative option would be for the Committee to take no further action in 
respect of this matter. 

 
 

Risk Management  
 

Financial and Procurement Implications 
• This report has no financial or procurement implications 
 
Legal / Human Rights Implications 
• Legal and Human Rights considerations have been taken fully into account in 

compiling this report. It is considered that the recommendations of this report are 
compatible with convention rights. 

 
Links to Corporate Plans and Policies (in particular to Swindon 2010 Promises) 
 
• No specific links can be made with Corporate Plans or policies 

 

 
Consultees 
• The Director of Finance (Section 151 Officer) and Director of Law and Democratic 

Services (Monitoring Officer) are consulted in respect of all reports.  
 

Background Papers and Appendices 
• The minutes of the meeting of the Audit Committee held on 24 June 2008. 
 
 

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 
 

Audit Committee – Proposed Change to the Council’s Constitution 
 
To be incorporated into Article 8 – Regulatory and Other Committees:- 
 
Audit Committee 
 
Members and Officers giving Account 
 
a)  In support of its function, the Audit Committee may require members of the 

Cabinet and/or other committees, or Senior Officer (Chief Executive, 
Group Director or Director) to attend before it to explain in relation to 
matters within their remit including: 
• any particular decision or series of decisions; 
• the extent to which actions taken implement council policy; 
• their performance; 
• the effectiveness of the Council’s risk management, internal control 

and its overall assurance framework;  
• the effectiveness of the Council’s financial and non-financial  

performance to the extent that it might impact upon (i) above;  
• the performance of the Council’s Internal Audit section; 
•  the receipt and review of External Audit reports and liaison with 

external auditors on significant matters identified, and 
• the effectiveness of any other matters referred to the Audit Committee 

by the Cabinet, the Overview and Scrutiny and Regulatory Committees. 
 
b) It is the duty of those persons to attend meetings of the Audit Committee if 

so required by the Committee. 
 
c) Where any Councillor or officer is required to attend an Audit Committee 

meeting under the above provision, the Chair of the Committee will inform 
the Monitoring Officer. The Monitoring Officer shall inform the Councillor or 
officer in writing giving at least 5 working days notice of the meeting at 
which he/she is required to attend. The notice will state the nature of the 
item on which he/she is required to attend to give account and whether 
any papers are required to be produced for the Committee. Where the 
account to be given to the Committee will require the production of a 
report, then the Councillor or officer concerned must be given sufficient 
notice to allow for preparation of that documentation. 

 
d) Where, in exceptional circumstances, the Councillor or officer is unable to 

attend on the required date, the Audit Committee shall, in consultation with 
the Councillor or officer, arrange an alternative date for attendance. 

 
 

Page 33



Attendance by Others 
 
e) The Audit Committee may also invite other persons to attend meetings of 

the Committee and contribute to the discussion of matters under 
consideration. 
 

Page 34



Agenda Item 8

Page 35

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

Page 45

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 77

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 79

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 94

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10

Page 95

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 97

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 102

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 103

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	6 Update on Progress of implementing Internal Audit recommendations regarding Project Management
	PMO Audit report - follow-up

	7 Audit Committee Œ Proposed change to the Council™s Constitution
	Appendix 1

	8 Risk Management Status Update
	Corporate Risk Management Group TOR1
	sbc_corporate_risk_register_Oct 2008 final updated

	9 Internal Audit reports identifying significant risk or ‚of concern™
	HB final report
	Brief Introduction to the Management Update
	08.11.14 07-08 follow up

	10 Head of Internal Audit Update
	Appendix 1 to HoIA update - Nov  Rpt
	HoIA update - appx 2


